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THIS IS A PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT IN COMPLIANCE WITH ONLY AND DOES NOT CONSTITUTE AN INVITATION OR OFFER TO ACQUIRE, PURCHASE OR SUBSCRIBE TO SECURITIES NOR IS IT A PROSPECTUS ANNOUNCEMENT.

crReenPANEL GREENPANEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

The Company (Corporate Identification Number U20100A52017PLC018272) was incorporated on December 13, 2017 as a public limited company with the
name “Greenpanel Industries Limited”. The registered office of the Company is situated at Makum Road, P.O. Tinsukia, Assam -786125.

epaper ..n.r;ia 'p ress. com

The main object under the Memorandum of Association of the Company is “To carry on business as manufaciurers, traders, exporters, importers, dealers, wholesalers, retailers, service providers, commission agents, of medium density fibreboard (MDF), high density fibreboard (HDF), wooden
flooring, plywood, particle beard, doors, laminated wooden flooring, laminates of all sizes and descripfions, veneers, pre-laminafted board, decorative laminates, decorative laminated sheets, high pressure laminates, post forming laminates, decorative veneers, ready to install doors, high-end
doors, High-end Veneered Engineering Flooring and Pre-laminated Particle Board of all kinds and descriptions and other paper based, wood based and plastic based products of all kinds and descriptions and industrial laminated sheets, compact laminates of every descriptions, post formed
panels, whether laminated or nof, restroom cubicles, lockers and every type of partition systems and to act decorators and manufacturers and deal in housing furniture and fittings, interior decorators, commercial and indusirial furniture and fittings and implements and tools of all descriptions and
provide consultancy in total interior and exterior decoration and furniture solution.” There has been no change in the object clause of the Company till date,

Capital Structure of the Company

Presendly, Mr. Bhandari, besides being on the Board of Indian Institute of Management, Indore, also hobd

Financial Information

'PRE-S5CHEME 'POST SCHEME = Directorship in several companies and their statubory committees. The foliowing information has been derived from the consolidated financial statements of Greenlam for the last
Particulars Amount fin INR) Particulars Amaount {in INR) 4. Mr. Mahesh Kumar Jiwrajka belonged to the Indian Forast Service, Maharashira Cadre (March 1, 1977 to three financial years:
: ; ; : March 31, 2009) and took voluntary retirermant with affect from Marnch 31, 2009. Amongst various positions, ha (Amounf in Lakhs)
Authorized Capital Authorized Capital ! C
— = |:|. _ = = g = - also was the Inspector General of Forests & Head North-East Cell, Ministry of Environment & Forests, Particulars As of As of As of
| ,00,00,000 equity shares| 1,00,00,600 15,00,00,000 Eﬂquw 15,00,00.000 Govemnment of india. In his many years of experience, besides handling various important issues dealing with March 31, March 3, March 31,
i _of INR 1.00 each : _ shares of INR 1.00 each | various aspects of emvironment, he also held the following positions: 2049 2018 2017
N, e s e i it * Member Secretary, High Power Commitiee for the Morth Eastern Ragion, Constituted by the Equity Capital {face value Rs. 5i- per share] 1,206.82 1.206.62 1,206 62
| Lfslﬁ. Subscribed and ::F_';ﬂﬁ- Subscribed and Hon'ble Supreme Court of India {1998 to 2016). Other Equity 41,634,309 34,406 45 2860730
ald-Up aid-Up , . g
" 10,00,000 equity shares | 10,00,000 12.26,27 395 equity 12,26,27 395 « Member, Special Investigation Team, Constituted by the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India (February 13, 2000 Revenue from operations and other incame 1.28,223.22 115,735.76]  1.11.864.90
i : e ol ; R ] ProfitfLoss) after fax 7.711.23 646173 4 867 .05
! of INR 1.00 sach shares of INR 1.00 sach D19 o L = e s e
| Total 10.00.000 Total 12 26 27 395 * Member Secretary, Central Empowered Committee, Constituted by the Hon'ble Supreme: Court of India : £ earnln.gs. sy - 5] : - -
-S Ease s T (May D, 2002 to 2016). Diluted earnings per share {in Rs.) 31.95 26.77 2056
hareholding pattern of the Promoter/Promoter Group R Nat aszet value per share (in Re | ' \TT50 147 55 199.5% |
: ; ¢+ Member, CAMPA, Conglituted by the Hon'ble Supreme Court (May 2005 o 2016). Blalitl Bl AL L | . . -3 1 — —
5. No.| Name of Promoter Number of Equity | Percentage of paid e 4 _ f _ " e There has been no public issue or rights issue of Graenlam inthe precading three years
| shares im Company | up capital in Company ;HE:E?::IEL. £;9J1:?é:a is the proprietor of SRDA Advisory Services, specializing in financial, legal and There are no pending litigations against Greentam which would have a material impact on the Comgany,
PROMOTER ' o G S S ' e PR p—— e : 4
| 4 0 . n . . resnlam is nod a ssok company within the maaning of the Sick Industrial Companies (Special Provisions) Act,
1| Mr Shiv Prakash Mittal . - 5. Ms. Sushmita Singha, a post graduate in English from tha Patna Univarsity, has done a Diploma in Urhan Town 18995, Further, no application has been made by Greenlam tothe Registrar of Companies for striking off its name.
E Mr Shobhan Mittal 730,000 | 060 Planning from [:"E Fuman Settlement Management Institute, New Delhi, as wel as a ceriiication course in There are common pursuils between Greentam and tha Company 1o the extent of manufacturing and selling of
| PROMOTER GROUP Enhancement of Managerial Capability from the Indian Institute of Management, Lucknow. dacotativa vanasrs
| 3 T Shiv Prakazh Mittal and Shobhan Hi-ﬂél_éa-ﬁ:aﬁéli i i Begides holding directorship in several companies and their committess, Ms. Sushmita Singha has also been List of Directors:
of Trade Combines, partnership firm 11,702 380 g 54 actively involved in several social organizations and Government initiatives like: 1. Shiv Prakash Mittal
4 Mr Rajesh Mittal 2 079 900 7 54 « Former Secretary General of the PHD Chamber of Commerce & Industry 2. Saurabh Mittal
[ 5 Mr Sanidhya Mittal 90,000 0.07 « FormerMemberof the UN Task Force-Millennium Development Committee for Wter and Sanitation 4. Parul hitsl
| 6 Ms. Santosh Minal 1,166,900 (.85 » Former Mamberof the Task Fores on Tenancy Rights, Ministry of Urban Development, Govemment of India i EUE"" llf-i;:arﬂhb:}g; I
| = = 5. Sonali Bhagwati Dala
! i Ms. Karuna Mitial 680,000 0.55 + Former Member of the Mational Tourism Advisory Council, Ministry of Tourism, Govemmentof India 6 Sandip Das
: B Ms. Chitwan Mitta! »  Formear Member of Slale Supervisory Board, Department of Health, Govarnmant of Utlar Pradesh Related Party Transactions:
] Master Aditya Mittal
- = DE“M_l " « Received awards from the Islamic Republic of Afghanistan as well as SriLanka Name of the Related Party Nature of Transaction Amounts (in INR and in lakhs)
Y Mit . e Ll ci |
| M e » Sheisalsoon the Advisory Board of BJGC & Associates LLP. Graenlam Industries Limiled Sale of products 6. 14
- CSaumhh Wit Presently, Ms. Sushmita Singh ted with NGO's ike My Anchor Foundation, Sapna NGO, and INTAGH | |-oreeniarm Industries Limilad EAAcos of Bl el LI
_ e h ; : ] Bl Ll il . :
12 Ms. U.sha Dhurka : {fﬁ-saf.nuz'caﬁ I:rliya Ingha is associated Wi s like My Ancher Foundation. Sapna NGO, and | Greenply Indusiies Limited Sel of produds 4416.03
13 Ms. Kiran Loyalka o . ) Outstanding litigations and defaults of the transferee entity, promoters, directors or any of the group
14 Mz Naara Doy Bhartia &, Mr. Arun Kumar Saraf. a Chartered Accountant by qualification has been practicing as a Tax Consultant for over companies:
| M--' e '_ 33 years. He had been managing Income Tax related matters for over 250 companies spread across Kolkata, Litigations against the Comgany
| 15 r. Sharad Jaipuria Bangalore and Mumbai, Besides, he has a'so been appointed as an Additional Director in LoyaSie IT-Solufions : : ' :
1% Ms. Anjali Jaipuri Priviste Lirrited Type of Proceedings Number of Cases Amount involved, to the extent
= Mr.Dilip Mod ; : _ guantifiable (in INR and in lakhs)
Rationale of the Scheme: Cratina Nare None
| 13 :.:r. ihreex-atlempuna i} Enhanced strateqic flexibdty fo buitd a wiable platform solely focusing on each of the businesses " Material Civil Proceedings 1T None . None
1 s, Kusum Jalan 1 =
EOR s I, {i} Enable dedicated management focus, resources and skill sef allocation to each business, which will in turn | | Actions by regulatony/statutory authorities | None Mo
i 20 Ms. Rasika Kajaria accelerate growth and unlock significant value for the shareholders of the Company. Direct Tax Mone Mo
i i; :Iﬂta ’r‘::f” T:";mc": bl}f () Provide enhanced strategsc flexibility in the operation of each of the aforementioned businesses, Indirect Tax 7 1028.07
ajesh Mittal & Sons, - . 20 ; L _ : _ itaalions by .
E e e : fiv]  Expanding the potential client/ customer market foreach business verical, Libgafions by the l:!:uman:,- -
| 23 | Prime Holdings Private Limited 12,042 800 9.8 . : _ Type of Proceedings Number of Cases Amount involved, to the extent
| 24 5. M. Management Private Limitad 31 626 065 98,70 v] Accesstovaroussources of funds and investments for the rapid growth-of both the businessas. quantifiable (in INR and in lakhs)
| 25 Vanashree Properties Private Limited 1448 055 1.18 {vi) The nature of technology, nsk, competiton and capstal intensity invodtved in each of the undertakmngs of the Criminal 14 N/A
- 3 I i i § T
! % Niranjan Infrastructure Private Limited F..-El'ﬂﬂ._-!n;j,r .5l|:|t;5hnfct from each u_tther Cmﬂnls.e;uendtrrgrr. eaclhluT;:I:r!aklng of l:e [?m:panﬁ :? wft-llﬁ af rad:jreismg Material Civil Proceedings Nane None
o7 RS H imitad in ELJ-E'!'I ant business appofunibias, Geploying dilersnl lechnokagies and atirachng diflers 5645 DI InVes l:h'ﬁ There are no liigations mvolving the Company's Directors, Promatars, Subsidianss
STIOCTT LS siralegic partners, lenders and other stakeholders. Hence, as part of an overall business reorganisation plan, itls o e i the Grous Comeanies which have a material impacton the Cormpany
| 28 Showan Invesimenl Privale Limded considered desirable and axpedient o undertake the demearger. ; ; e L i ; J g i pa i g p b ks
B oy 3 : : SEBI conducied an investigation into the frading activities of certain entities in illiquid stock opfions &t BSE for the
| 20 | BrijbhumiMerchants Privale Limiled _| | Change in accounting policies in the last three years and their effect on profits and reserves (Financial | period Aprl 1, 2094 10 September 30, 2015, Bass this imvestigation it was observed that Ms. Santosh Mittal, wits of
30 Educational Innovations Private Limited statements should not be later than six months prior to the date of listing): M. Shiv Prakash Miltal and parl of Prometer Group, had indulged in execution of reversal trades in the stack splions
31 Brijbhumi Tradevin Private Limited There has been no change in accounting policies of the Company in the lsst three years. ?fgmem of IESE during he inven!irgalx;q pa_rin:u:l. Su:;hr[rg:.j:g.-.';ere {ahge-rr-ed o Ii::-e ﬁqn-genﬂim n;ature ﬁmd crea!gd
- - kso or misleadeng appearance of trading in terms of artificial volumes in stock options and therefora allaged to be
! 32 iastemand Shoppers Fjata Limied - Details ofits other group companies including their capital structure and financial statements: m:mipulatwn and gﬂﬂiﬂﬂ'ﬂﬂ in nature. In \'Eilﬂw of the SEI‘HE:IE-Eﬂl -ni1IjJa1e::| adiut:r:a:inpn proceadings agaiﬂstm%: notices
! 33 Dhofka Plywood Industries Private Limited 3 The following table enumerates the group companies of the Company, brief description of the business and nature and for winlation of the provisions of Regulations 3{a), 3(b). 3{c), 3d), 4 (1) and 4 {23} of SEBI (Prohibstion of Fraudulent and
| 34 Bluesky Protecis Private Limited extent of interestof the Promoters: Unfair Trade Practices) Regulations, 2003. The Adjudicating Cfficer of SEBI after having considerad all the facis and
i 35 RKS Family Foundation No M ol tha ¢ i Gat P Rt of itlnaes PEFmTr crcumstances of the case, the materal available on record, the factors mentioned in Sechon 15) of the SEBI Act
| 36 Trade Combines Pte Limited, Singapore . i Incor 13r.illath:|r| activi Promoters imgesad a perally of Ris,5,00,000 {Rupees Five Lakh oly) an the fictices viz. Me. Samos!i Vitial uridst e ffdvisions
B o ' T ﬂ' : — : ']":'_ — ; e ——rr—— of Section 1554 of the SEB| Act, The same has since been settled
EE reentam Industries Limie i Greenply Industries Limited india Manufaciuring of Plywood 0.60% Particulars of high, low and average prices of the shares of the listed transferor entity during the preceding
| 38 Himalaya Granites Limited | | and allied products three years:
| 39 Greenply Leasing and Finance Private Limited [ | 2 Greenlam Industries Limied India Ma Eufﬂﬂh"“a of 2.10% Particulars FY 2016-17 FY 2017-18 FY 2018-19 From April 1, 2019 to
: : N = | arminales
| 40 Prime Progerties Private Limited | October 14, 2013
(41| 5.M.Safeinvest Private Limited : Iy S nddestal uniod High Price 302,25 386,95 321.95 171.05
Topten largest shareholders of the Company: Capital structure ; Low Price 174,65 i i ) 114,40 113,10
5.Mo.| Name of Shareholder Number of Equity | Percentage of total Particulars Amount (in INR) | . | Average Prce 23381 30185 191.13 15248
Shares held paid up capital Authorized Capital [(SOUCE; WWWNEeInma,com)
1 5. M. Management Pv1. Lid, 316,26 965 25,19 16,00,00,000 equity shares of INR 1.00 each 16,00,00, 000 Maofe:
| 2 Prime Haldings Pyt Lid. 1,20.42 800 g g2 Total 16,00,00,000 1. Average price is average of dally average prices for the peniod.
' n 3 s
E Jwalamukh Investment Holdings 1,17.87,720 9.61 o - Tuai, Suliacrhatt snd | Up STy DL IS Bl I OO A s e oy
2 Siv Prakash Mittal and Shobran Wt 12 26,27 395 equily shares of INR 1.00 each 12 26 27 395 Any matarlal.davalnpmantaﬂerthn date of the balan:g sheet: .
on behalf of Trade Combines, parinership firm 1,17,02,380 9.54 Total 12,2627 395 The Compasite Scheme of Amangemanl (‘the Scheme’) hetween Graenply and Greenpanel, and their respective
= S S = shareholders and craditors has been approved by the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT), Guwahati
8 HOFC Small Cap Fund 10287455 840 Corporate Information Bench, vide its order dated June 28, 2019.
| 6 SBI Consumption Opportuniies Fund 54,60,262 437 Greenply Industries Limited (*Greenply’) was originally incorporated as “Mittal Laminates Private Limited” on | The Company has allotted 12 26,27 395 equity shares of Re- 1 each {Indian Rupee one only) to the shareholders of
| 7 IDFC Stering Value Fund 45,70,000 3.73 November 28, 1990 under the Companies Act, 1956, Greenply was converted into a public limited company and | Greenply whose names appear in the register of members of Greenply as on the record date i.e. 15 July 2019, 1 {one)
K Toliz |1tk Consumer Eund 38 83900 317 the name was changed to Mittal Laminates Limited pursuant fo a fresh cerlificate: of incorporation daled | equity share of Re. 1 (Indian Rupees one only) each, credited as fully paid up for every 1 {one) equity share of Re. 1
]'--EI wWESh’d;EI?I‘ESET}\'EF R T 'Eél-ETE E-EI?__ MNewvernber 1, 19534, The name was -:I_-n:angeﬂ to “Greenply Indusirias Limited FUrsuanl to a fresh cerlificate of (Indian Rupees one only) each held by them in Greenply
i 7 5 v ] T r i
10 Baiesh Mittal 30.79.900 2 51 shinga pﬂrat-ﬂ[-zi?ﬂ;;:gu:g-blé J&%&:E‘I’gd :.:,r_mr-: Heg:ﬂa;am[ﬂqmpa TE’; ?T"L':'”Q'II;' czrpﬁ_ratﬁ;:im'iﬁcanm Mr. Arun Kumar Saraf was appointed as additional direcior on the board of director of the Company and Mr. Rajesh
' : Al : L3 -1 TROIEIBIGY oTNCA & BILsA0 i Newam Road, VINENod, Assam, - Mittal resigned as a director of the Company on August 14, 2019, Pursuant to the resolution passad at the 2 annual

Details of the Promoters:

| Name, Designation and
Address of the Promoters

Brief biography of the promaoters

Name: Mr. Shiv Prakash Mittal
Designation: Execulive Chairman
Address: Flal No 2NW,

b Cseans Park, Kolkata-700 019
DiIM: DD237242

Date of Birth; April 71043,

Mr. Shiv Prakash Mittal, holds a bachetor's degree in science from the
University of Calcutta. He &5 one of the founders of Greanply Indusiries
Limited. He was also associated with Kitply Industries Limited for 21
(twenty-one) years, He has over thirty years of experience in the fialds of
production and marketing in phywood, laminates, MOF and aflied products.

Mamse, Mr. Shobhan Mittal
Designation: Managing Director

Mr. Shabhan Mittal holds a bachelor degres in business administration
and was Joint Managing Direcior & CEO of Greanply Industries Ltd. He

and CEO pozsessas over 10 {ten) years of experience in business administration
Address: 45, Lakeshore Yiew, and marketing strategy. He was instrumenial in sefting-up of the MDF
singapors-oaE4 units of the Company at Pantnagar, Litarakhand as well as at Chitoor,

DIM: 00347517 Andhra Pradesh. After successfully streamlining the Pantnagar unit, he

Date of Birth: August 19, 1980
Business

The Comgpany is a wood based interior infrastrecture company, prmarily engaged in the manufacture of an array of
wood- based panel products which includes plywood, MOF boards and alied products, Company was incorporatedin
the year 2017,

Company's products and major brands are as follows:;

Manufacturing Unit, Preducts and brand:

i5 prasently involved in the streamilining the operations of the Chittoor undt

| Manufacturing Unit Product Brand

| Pantnagar, Uttarakhand Plywood and allied products Gresnpanal
! Pantnagar, Littarakhand MOF and aled producis Greenpanel
| Chittoor, Andhra Pradesh MOF and alied produciz Greenpanel

The Company is exporting MOF and alied products through its wholly ewned subsidiary, Greenpanal Singapora Pla.
Liméted, Singapaore. The Company has pan-India brand presence, integrated facilities and dealer network. The
products manufactured by the Company are sald across the country under the brand name of " Greenpane’™. Company
has & naticnwide sales and deaber netwark in the form of its own marketing offices, dealers, sub-dealers and retailers.
The sales and marketing teams penodicafy review new products, assesses market frends and develop and buid
business relatons. Company has a pan-India marketing network, The dealer network comprises of a significant
nurmber of Phywood deaters/slockisls and MDF boards dealers/stockists, through whom we have access 1o a nelwark
of Plywood and MDF boards sub-dealers and retaders. We believe this pan-India dealer natwork ensures that the
products ane easily available in aimost any part of India,

We have a centralized ERP syslem, software system developed by SAP, which integrates the management and
allocation of resources for all segments of the business operations ranging from human resources 10 quality control
For FY ended on March 31, 2019, the fotal revenee was INR 58 731.41 lakhs. We eamed a peofif after tax of INE
4412 Thlakhs fortha FY ended on March 31, 2019

Company's managemant:
Pleasa see balow a brief biography of the Direcloes:

1. Mr. Shiv Prakash Mittal. holds a bachelor's degree in science from the University of Calcutta, He is one of the
founders of Greenply Industries Limided. He was also associated with Kitply Industries Limited for 21 (twenty-
one) vears, He has over thirly years of expenience in the fields of production and marketing in plywood, laminates
WMOF and allied products,

2. Mr, Shobhan Mittal holds a bachelor degree in business adminsstrabion and was Joint Managing Direclor & CEO
of Greanply Industries Lid. He possasses over 10 (len) yvears of expenence in business administration and
marketing strateqy. He was instrumental in setting-up of the MDF units of the Company at Paninagar
Uttarakhand as well as ai Chittoor, Andhra Pradash. After succassiully streanining the Pantnagar unit, ha is
presenily involved inthe streamlining the operaticns of the Chitioor unit.

3. Mr. Salil Kumar Bhandari, an FCA, graduated from Shri Ram College of Commerca, Dalhi Univarsity and
Diploma in Business Administration from the &ll India Councd for Management Studies, Chennai. He is the
Founder and Managing Pariner of BGJC & Associates LLP. an audit and management consulting firm in
Mew Delhi. Earlier he had held several positions i warious organization e.g.;

Former President ofthe PHD Chamber of Commerce & Industry
« Chairparson of Society for Integrated Development of Himalayas (310H) and Child Fund India
« Member of Task Force - Commission on Centre Stale Relations, Govl, of India
« Managing Committee member at ASSOCHAM

Member of Adviscry Commettee, Dept. of Company ARairs, Govt of India

TBE 125, Azzam, India. Greenply iz engaged in the business of manufacturing of Plywood and allied products
Interest of the Promoters

A on March 31, 2019, Shabhan Mittal held 0.60% of the equity shares in Graenply.

Financial Information

The following information has been derved from the consolidated financal statements of Greengly for the last
three financial years:

(Armount in Lakhs)

Particulars As of As of As of
March 3, March 31, March 31,
2019* 2018° 2017
Equity Capital (face value Rs. 1/- par shara) 1,226.27 1,225%6.27 122627

_ Other Equity 32,296.12 86,524.27 76,036.88 |
_ Revenue iram operations and Mner income 14154281 ) 1.7391373] 1.76.566.91
Profit!(Loss) after tax 7.967.16 11,062.71 12,544 37
Basic eamings per share {in Bz} | .50 .02 10.29
Diluted eamings per share (in Rs.) | .50 a2.02 10,29
Net agsel value per share (in Fs.) ; 27.34 71.56 63

“Financials stated hereim are on pre-demerger basis and no effect to scheme of amangement has been given.

** Financials for the vear ended 31 March 2019 are on post-demerger basis i.e. after giving the effect of scheme of
arrangement

Greanply has raised INK 5,000 lakhs through Qualified Instiutional Placament {QIP}in FY 16=17 at INR, 257 per
share by issuing 19,45.525 equity shares of faca value of INR 1 each. Current market price is Bs. 155.05 as on
Ochober 14, 2019.

There are no pending iigafions against Greenply which would have a material impact on the Company.

Greenply is not a sick company within the meaning of the Sick Industrial Companies (Special Provisions) Act,
19495 and no application has been mada to the Registrar of Companies for striking off the name of Greengply.

Thera are common pursults with the Company to the extant of manufacturing and selling of plywood and
decorative venpars.

List of Dir rean

Rajesh Mitlal

Samidhya Mitial

Susil Kurnar Pal

Vinod Kumar Kobhari

Anupam Kumnar Mukerji

Sonali Bhagwat Dalal

. Upendra Math Challu

2. Greenlam Industries Limitad
Capital structure

.lhr_..'lh_'l—l-

=] R L

Particulars Amount [in INR)
Authorized Capital

3,00,00.000 equity shares of INR 5.00 each 15,00,00,000
Total 15,00,00,000
|ssued, Subscribed and Paid-Up

241,36 374 equity shares of INF 5.00 each 12,06 81 870
Total 12,06.81,670

Corporate Information

Greenlam Indusiries Limited ("Greentam”) was incorporated as a public limited company on August 12, 2013
under CA 2013 with the Registrar of Companies, Shillong. Wls corporate identily number i
L21016A52013PLCIM 1624 Its registerad office is situated at Makum Road, Tinsukia, Assam-T86 125, Assam,
India.

Graanlam is engaged inthe businass of manufactunng of Laminates and allied products.

Interest ofthe Promoters
Ason March 31, 2013, Shay Prakash Mital hebd 2 10% of the equity share capital in Greenlam.

1

general meeting of the sharehotders of our Company held on September 28, 2019, Mr, Arun Kumar Saraf had been
re-designated as an Independent Director of our Company.

Such other information as may be specified by the Board from time to time;

ol Appiicahle

Financial statements for the previous three years prior to the date of listing:

The Company was incorporafed an December 13, 2007 hence we have included the financial siafemenis for
FY 18-18 which aizo includes finamcial numbers of FY 17-18

Latest audited financial statements along with notes o accounts and any audit qualifications;

Flegse see beiowthe financial statements far FY 2078-19,

The information memerandum will b2 available on our website (weww.greenpganel.com) and on the websites of sfock
exchanges.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

TOTHE MEMBERS OF GREENPAMEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinian

We have audilad the accompanying consolidated financial statements of GREENPANEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(harainafter refarrad o as the *Holding Company”) and s subsidiary (the Company and its subsidiary together referred
by as “the Growp™) which comprise the conzalidated batance sheat as at March 31, 2019, the congolidated statement of
Profit and Logs (including other comprehensive income), the consolidated statement of changes in eguity and the
consolidated cash flows statement for the year then ended and nofes o the consolidated financial statemenis,
including & summary of significant accounting policies (heresinafler referred to as "the consoddated financial statements™).

In our opinion and fo the best of our information and according to the expianations given 1o us and based on the
consideration of reports of the other audiior on separate financial statements of the subsadiany referred to in the other
matters section below, the aforesaid consobidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013 (the “Act’) in the manner 50 required and give a true and fair view in conformity with Indian Accounting
Standards ('Ind AS") prescribed under sechion 133 of the Act read with relevant rules made thereunder, as amended
and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of their consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at
March 31, 2015, the consolidated tolal comprehensive income, consolidated changes in equity and its consolidated
cazh flows for the vear ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial stataments in accordance with the Standards on Auditing [SAs)
epecified under saction 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibiliies under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor's Responsibiities for the Audit of the Consolidafed Financial Sfaterments section of our report. We are
independent of the Group in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Inshitvfe of Chardered Accountants of
fndia (ICAI) together with the independence requirements that are relevant to our awdit of the consolidated financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thersunder, and we have fulfiled our other ethical
responsibdiies in accordance with these requirements and the 1CAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audi
gvidenca we have obtained, and the audit evidence obtained by the other auditor in terms of their raport refierred toin
‘Other Matters' paragraph below is sufficient and approgeiate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
consolidated financial statements.

Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Tharaon

The Halding Company’s Board of Directors is responsibla for the other information. The ather information comprises
the information ingluded in the Annual Report but does not include the consalidated financial statements and our
auditor's report thareon. The Annual Report is expecied to be made available to us afler the datbe of thés Auditors’ Report.
Dur opimion on the consolidated financial staterments does not cover the other information and we do nod express any
form of assurance conclusion therson,

In connection with our awdit of the consolidated financial siatemends, cur responsibility is to read the other information
and. in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with consolidated financial
siatements or ourknowledge obtained in the sudit or otherwise appears to be materiafy misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information,
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing toreport in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Management and those charged with Governance for the Consolidated Financial
Statemenis

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respeci
to preparation of these conzoBdated financial statemenis that give a truee and fair view of the consolidated financial
position, consolidated financial performance, consolidated tolal comprehensive income, consolidated changes in
equity and consolidated cash flows of the Group in accordance with the accounting principles genarally accaptad in
India, including the Ind AS specified under Section 133 of the Act. The respective Board of Directors of the Companies
incheded in the Group are responsible for maintenance of the adequate accounting recards in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assels of the Group and for preventing and delecting frauds and other
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ireqularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
ressonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial contrals, that
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accownting records, relevant to the
jpreparation and presentation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether dee to fraud orermor.

In pregaring the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Direclors of the companies includad in the
Group are responsible for assessing the ability of the Group to continue as & going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
mafkters related ko going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management erther intends to
Iiquidate the Group orto cease operations, or has no realistc altermative butto do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the Companies included in the Group are also responsible for overseeing the
financial reporting process of the Group.

Auditer's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

OQurobjectives ara o oblain reasonabla assurance about whether the consolidatad financial staternents as a whole are
free from material misstatarment, whether due o fraud or error, and 1o igsue an auditors’ repart that includes our apinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high bevel of assurance but is nod a quarantes thal an audil conducled in accordance with
SAs will always detect a matenal misstatemant when if exasts. Misstatements can arise from fraud or emor and are
considered matenial if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected fo mfluence the economic
decsions of users faken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an auditin accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgrment and maintain professional scaplicsm
throughout the audit. We also:

+ |dentify and assess the risks of matenal misstalement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to
iraud or emmor, design and perform audif procedures responsive 1o those nsks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from emor, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, mizgreprezentations, or the overide ofinternal conirod,

«  Oibtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audi in order to design audil procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, Under section 143(3)01) of the Act, we are also responsible for exprassng our
opinion on whether the Company has adequate intermal financial controls system i place and the operabing
effectiveness of such controls,

 Evaluate the appropriatenass of accounting policies used and the reasonablaness of accounting estimates and
refated disclosures made by managament.

+ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concem basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtzined, wheiher a matenial uncerainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubf on the abiity of the Groupto continee as & goéng concern. [fwe conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw atiention in our auditor's report o the related disclosures in the consofidated financial
statements or, if such disclozures are inadequate. to modify our apinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence abtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events of conditions may causa the Group
1o cease to continue as a going concam.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, mcluding the
disclosures, and whether the conzofidated financial statements represent the underlying transactons and events in
a manner thatachieves fair preseniation.

+  Oblain suficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial mformation of the entities o business activties
within the Group and ils assodiale company 10 exprass an opinion on the consolidated financial stalaments, We ane
responsible for the dirschion, supervision and performance of the audit of the standalons! consolidated financial
staternents of such enlities mcluded in the consolidated financeal statements of which we are the indepandent
auditors, For the other entities or business activities incfuded in the consolidated financial statements, which have
been audited by the other awdilors, such other auditors remain responsible for fhe direction, supervision and
performance of the audits camied out by them_ We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those chargad with governance of the Holding Company and such ather entities included in the
consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors regarding, among other matlers, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit fndings, incheding any significant deficiences in intemal
control that we identify during our audit,

We also provide those charged with govamanca with a statement that we have complied with relevant athical
requiraments regarding ndepandanca, and 1o communicate with tham all relationships and other mattars that may
reasonably ba thought to bear an curindependance, and where applicable, related safequards.

Other Matters

We did not audit the financial stataments and other financial information, in respect of Greanpanal Singapone Pla.
Limited subsidiary of the Company whose financial staterments include total azsets of INR 3,174.54 Lakhs as at March
31, 2019, otal revenue of INR 7040.65 Lakhs and nel cash inflows amounting ta INR 29.00 lakhs for the year ended on
thal date. These financial stalements and other information have been audited by ather audilor, whose financizl
statements, other financial information and auddtor’s repor have been fumished to us by the management and our
opinion on the consolidated financial statements, in so far a5 it relates (o the amount and disclosure included in respect
of the subsidiary and our reportin terms of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act, in 5o far a5 if relates to the aforesaid
subsidiary is based solely on the reporis of the other auditor,

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements abowve and our report on the Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirement below, is not modified in respect of above matlers with respect to our reliance on the work done and the
report of the other auditor,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatery Requirements

As raquired by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit and on the considerabions of the reports of the ather

auditors on separate inancial statemants of the subsidiary company referred 10 in the Dther Matters paragraph abave

we raport, lo the extenl applicable, thal:

a) We have sought and obtsined all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purposes of cur audi of the aforesaid congolidated financial statements;

b) In aur opinkon, proper books of account a5 required by law relating fo preparation of the aforesaid consolidated
financial statements have been kepl so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

¢] The consofidated balance sheet, the consolidated staternent of profit and loss including (including statement of

pther comprehensive income), consoldated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated stalerment of cash

fliows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of

preparation of the consolidated financial statements;

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consofdated financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under Section 133
of the Act read with relevant rules made thereunder, as amended and other accounting principles generally
accepiedin india.

&) On the basis of the writlen representations recaived from the directors of the Company as on March 31, 2019 taken
on recard by the Board of Directors of the Company and s subsidiary incorporaled in India and the reports of the
stabutory auditor of its subsidiary company none of the directors af the Group incorporated in India is dsqualified as
onMarch 31, 2019 from being appointed as a directorin terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls ower financial reporting of the Holding Company,
refer bo our separate reportin “Annaxere A7 tothiz rapor.

qg) With respect to the other matiers to be incheded in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the requirements of
section 197(16) of the Act, as amended

In our opimion and 1o the bast of our information and according o the explanations given 1o us, the remunaration paid
by the Cornpany toits direclors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

h) With respect to the other matters o be inchuded in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies
[Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinicn and 1o the best of cur information and according o the
explanations given 1o us and based on the considerations of the reports of the ofher auditors on separafie financial
s{atements as alsothe other financial information of the subsidiary, a5 noted in the 'Other Matters’ paragraph:

i, The consolidated financial statement disclose the impact of panding itigations as at March 31, 2019 on the
consobdated fnancal positon of the Group -Refer Note 37 (a) o the consalidated financial stalements;

ii. Provigion has been made in the consolidated financial s{atemenis, as required under the applicable law or
accounting standards, for matarial foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including derivative
contracts during the year ended March 31, 2014.

jil.  There were no amounts required to be transfermed to the Investor Education and Protecton Fund by the Holding
Company during the year ended March 31, 2019

For 8.5. Kothari Mehta & Company
Charntered Accowtants
Firm's Registration Mo, 000756N

Sunil Wahal
Pariner
Membership Mo, BT2094

Place: Mew Delhi
Dale: July 13, 2019

Annexure A to the Independent Auditor's Report to the members of GREENPANEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
dated July 19, 2019 on its Consolidated Financial Statements.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i} of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 ["the Act”) as referred to in paragraph 2(f) of ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section.

Our reporting on the internal financial controls over financial reporting is not applicable in respect of one
audited subsidiary incorporated outside India

In conjunction with cur audit of the consolidated financial statements of GREENPANEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED as of
and for the
GREENPANEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED (hereinafiar refarred to as the *“Hading Company™ of the *Company”),

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directoes of the Comnpany is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controts based
an “the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considenng the essantial
companenis of internal contral stated i the Guidance Note on Audil of Internal Financial Contrals aver Financial
Reporing ssued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India’. These responsibiliies include the design,
implementabion and maintenance of adequate internal financial controts thal were operating effectively for ensuring the
arderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence fo the Company's policies, the safeguarding of its
agsets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accownting reconds,
and the imely preparation of reliable financial information, as required underthe Companies Act, 2013 (“the &ct").

Auditors” Responsibility

Qurresponsibility is bo express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporfing basad on our audit of
the Company.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidanca Naote on Audit of Infernal Financial Confrols Ower Financial
Raporing (the *Guidance Nola®) and the Standards an Auditing, issuad by ICA! and deemed to be prascrbed under
sachon 143(10) of the Act, 1o the extent applicable to an audit of intermal financial contrals, and, both issued by the
Instiute of Charered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Nofe require thal we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to oblain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over fimancia! reporting was established and maintained and if such controts operated effectively in all
makerial respecis.

Qurauditinvolves parforming procadures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the intamal financial controls
syslam over financial reparting and thair operating effectiveness. Dur audit of internal financial controls over financial
reparting incleded obtaining an understanding of memal financial controls over financial reparing, assessing the nsk
that a material weakness exisls, and lesting and evaluating the design and operating effectivensss of internal contral
basad on the assessed nsk. The procedures setected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or emror

W baliava that the audit evidence wa have obtainad and the audit evidence obtainad by the other auditors in tarms of

thair reports referred 1o in the Other Matters paragraph balow, is sufficient and appropriate 1o provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company's intemal inancial cantrols systarm over financial reparting,

Meaning of Internal Financial Conirols over Financial Reporting

Acompany’s internal financial control over financial reparting s a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the praparation of consolidated financial statements for external

purpnses in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's intemal financial control over -

financial reporting includes those poficies and procedures that:

Consolidated Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31 March 2013

year ended March 31, 2019, we hava auditad the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting of

: 2 inmLakhs
a) pertain o the maintenance of record 3 S
} Eigp.;;.miuns Plsioduitolhiad p:ntt‘ﬂ in reasonable detad, accurately and fairty reflect the transactions and al Equltjr.share capital
; . . . . Particulars Note Amount
b} provide rﬁamhle assurance that transactions are rec-:_nrded_asl necessary o pen]'ut preparabion _cnf financial Balance as at 1 Apri 2017
siatements in accordance with generafy accepted accownting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and Issue of equity share capital during the year 17 10.00
¢) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or Balance as at 31 March 2018 10.00
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements Cancelled pursuant 1o scheme of arrangement (See Nole 48 1" (10.00)
Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting Share Suspense account - Alloiment of equity shares pursuant to
Because of the inherent limitations of mternal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibdity of Bt of STIGTOeeT il j08 Mot 40) B 26y
callusion orimproper management averride of controls, material misstatements due to ermar o fraud may occur and not Balance as at 31 March 2019 1,226.27
be defecled. Also, projections of any svaluation of the internal financial confrols over financial reporting to future b}  Other aquity
peniods are subject fo the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporing may become inadeguate Particulars Mote | Reserves and turpdmj ltems of OC Total
because of changes in conddions, orthai the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate, Capital| Retained Hemeas:r Exchar
Opinion reserve| earnings |urements nge
I our aginion, tothe best of ourmformation and according to the explanations, given to us the Holding Company has, in of defined|  differ-
all material respecis, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial beneflt| ences
controls over financial reperting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2019, based on the internal confrol over liability| on trans-
financial reporting criteria established by the Hodding Company considering the essenfial components of inlernal lation
control stated in the Guidance Mote on Audit of Intemnal Financial Controls Ower Financial Reporting izsued by the Balance as at 1 Apni 2017 - - -
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Total comprehensive income for
Other Matters . the year ended 31 March 2018
Cur aforesaid report under Section 143(3) (i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the intemal - Profit or loss - (5.19) - (5.19)
financial controls over financial reporting, does not cansider the subsidiary of the Company as it is notincorporated in - Total comprehensive income = 12.79) = 12,18
India. Balance as at 31 March 2018 (5.19) {5.19)
Our audst report is not qualified in respect of above matter. Balanca as at 1 Aped 2018 {5.19) - {5.19)
For §. 5. Kothari Mehta & Company Amount adjusted pursuant to
Chartered Accountants Scheme of Arrangement
Firm Registration Ne. 000756MN (See Note 48) 59,808.56 . - 59,808.56
Total comprehensiva incomea for the
il Wahal year ended 21 March 2019
Partner Prisfit or logs =| 3457.44 - 3457 44
Membership No: - 087234 Other comprehensive income
Date: July 19, 2019 (et of tax) . . 2266 40.06 62,72
Fiaca: New Delhi Total comprehensive income -| 345744 | 2266 4006 | 3520.16
Balance as at 31 March 2019 50,808.56| 3,452.25 Z22.66| 40.06 | 63,323.53
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2019 Significant accounting policies 3
in Lakhs The accomganying notes form an integeal part of the consobdated financeal staternents
Mote | 31March2013 | 31March 2018 Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31 March 2019
Assets 2 in Lakhs
{1} Non-current assets Year ended Year ended
() Property, plant and equipment 113,677.50 31 March 2019 31 March 2018
(b) Capital work-in-progress 5 378,33 &, Cash flows from operating activities
(c} Other intangible assats T2.38 Profit before Tax 1,238.45 {5.19)
(d) Financial assets Adjustments for;
{i) Loans B 1,233.69 Depreciation and amorisation expense 5303.34 -
(e] Oither non-curment assets 14 1,653.47 Finance cosis 2.463.24
Total non-current assets 117.016.37 Provision for doubtful debts a84.78 -
{2) Current assets Loss an saleddiscard of property, plant and equipment 8.78 -
(@) Inventonies 10 13,446.36 Interest income {69.03) -
(b} Financial assets Lnrealised foreign exchange fuctuations (net) (793.02) -
{it Trade receivables 11 4.561.86 . Government grants - EPCG scheme {refer note 22} (545.00) .
{iiy Cash and cash equivalents 12 1,956.59 5.07 6,453.09 -
[iily Other bank balances 13 28.54 Operating cash flows before working capital changes T.691.54 {519}
(iv] Loans B 32.32 Working capital adjustments:
{v] Dervalives 24 10.39 (Increase)/decreass in trade and ather receivables {1,894.24)
{vi} Other financial assets 15 2,915.60 [Increase)/decreasa in inveniories {3,147.88) -
(o) Other current assels 16 582421 . Increasel{decrease] in rade and other payables (546.81) 0.26
Total current assets 28,7TE.96 507 {5,588.93) 0.26
Total assets 145,795.33 5.07 Cash generated from operating activities 2,102.61 (4.93)
Equity and liakilities Income fax paid (nef) (408.52) -
Equity Net cash from nparaﬂnﬁ activities 1,693.79 (493}
(@) Equity share capital 17 - 10.00 B. Cash flows from investing activities
(b} Equity share capiltal suspense 174 1,226.27 Acquisition of propery, plant and equipment (10,541.02) -
¢} Other equily 18 63,323.53 (5.19) Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 7.40 -
Total equity 64,540,080 4.61 Inerast receiad 69.03 =
Liabilities Met cash used in investing activities {10,464.59) -
{1} Non-current liabilities C. Cash flows from financing activities
(& Financial liabilities Proceeds from issue of share capital - 10.00
[i) Bomowings 19 45,0966.53 Proceeds from long term borrowings 13,275.59 .
[iiy Dher financial liabilities 21 1,253.00 Proceeds from short term borrowings (net) 142918 -
(b) Provisions il 790,82 Repayment of long term borrowings {1,835.66) -
(t) Deferred tax kabilites (net) 35 1.205.30 Interest paid (2,650.24) -
(d} Other non-current liabilities 22 4,520.95 Processing fees paid for long term borrowings 112.65) -
Total non-current liabilities 53,745.60 Met cash flow from financing activities 10,206.23 10.00
{2} Current liabilities Net {decrease)fincrease in cash and cash equivalents 1,435.43 5.07
(@) Financial liabilities Cash and cash equivalents at 1 April 2018 (refer note 12) 5.07 -
(i) Bormowings 19 4.541.70 Add: Amount adjusted pursuant to Scheme of Amangement
fi) Trade pavables 73 (See Note 4B) 516.08 -
total outstanding dues of micro enterprises Cash and cash equivalents at 31 March 2019 {refer note 12) 1,956.58 .07
and small enterprizes 0.81 MNotes:
total outstanding dues of craditors other (i) Conzolidated Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared under the indirect method as sef out in ind &5 7
than micro enterprises and small enterprises 8,156.08 0.25 specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act. 2013
fiily Other financial liabilities a0 10,973.37 i [ii) :;“qgﬁgil :; ﬁ;ﬁ;ewrt:r.;ﬂgnit t;nﬂipdﬁggi it;zludgf movements of capital work-in-progress fincluding capital
for: EHher CUrTEa: b 25 3,354.33 0.01 fil) Change in liabiliiss ariajngl:fl'mrrlgﬁnanmrg agﬁviti;f:
i} Froviions ] RN Particulars As on Adjusted | Gash flows | Fair value As on
(d) Cument tax Eabilibes (net) 9 50.59 i 31 March pursuant to changes | 31 March
Total current liabilities 27.459.93 026 2018 " Scheme cl: 2019
rrangemen
:nlal Ilahillitlas _ B1.245.53 .26 ﬁeer;g:lte )
otal equity and liabilities 145,785.33 5.07 _ -
Significant accounting policies 3 bl Eqmmgs ncluding
; : current maturities (Mote 19) - 43,039.71 11,439,893 (360.96) | 54,109.68
Igﬁ;ﬁ‘;‘:;ﬂa;:;ﬁlﬂggn”g;: Irkagtat pactol e Current Bomowings (Note 1) 311251 | 142019 | 458170
MNotes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2019 - 1. Reporting entity
tinlakhs Greenpanel Indusines Limited (‘the Holding Company’ or the '‘Company’) 15 a public company domicled in India
Mote Year ended Year endad having its registered office situated at Makum Road, PO, Timsukia, Assam-T86125, India, The Holding Company
31 March 2019 | 31 March 2018 has been Incorporated under the provisions of the Indian Companies Act. The Holding Company & prmarily
. Revenue from operations 25 59,911.39 : invofved in manufactunng of phywood, medium density fibre boards (MDF) and allied products. The Holding
L. Othet inaome 97 1,269.50 i Company has an overseas '.r.-hullf.' u:_rwnaq subsidiary company Gragnpanel Ein.gapnre !:'!ﬂ. Limﬁgd [fcfmaﬂy
. e known as Greenply Trading Pte. Limited), incorporated in Singapore, is engaged into trading of Medium Density
Il Total income (k1) 61,180.89 Fibreboards and allied products, collectively refered o as “the Group”,
V. Expenses 2. Basis of preparation
Cost of materials consumed 28 29,006.74 - a.  Statementof compliance
Purchase of stock in trade 24 B76.24 = These consolidated financial stalements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
Chianges in inventories of finished goods, as per the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rubes, 2015 as amended, notified under Saction 133 of the
work-in-progress and stock in rade al (4,210.18) CompaniesAct, 2013 (" Act) and other relevant provisions of the Act.
Emplovess benefits expense M 8.075.65 The consalidated financial stalerments are authorised for issus by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company
Finance coste 39 2 463.24 . at their meating held on 19 July 2019,
Depraciation and amorisation axpanse 33 5.303.34 2 The details of the Company's accounting palicies are indeded innota 3
Other expenses 34 18.427.41 510 b. Functional and presentation currency
Total expenses (IV) 59,042 44 519 These n:nrlsﬂlil:lat_ad financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (<), which is also the Hc&d?ng
V. Profit before tax (II-IV) 1.238.45 5.13) E;TE;Z?& funclional currency. A amounis have been rounded off fo the nearest lakhs, unless otherwise
Curent tax Al i c. Basis of measurement
Deferred tax 2.718.40 - The consolidated financial statements have been prapared on histoncal cost basis, except for the following items:
Vl. Tax expense ] 2,218.99 et T ——
SIL- ik i the w{_ll'r-m i (5.1%) Dervate financial instruments Fair valus
VIR Qe GRmpraensine Jmnmil; Certain financial assets and financial liabilifies | Fair value
LT::::;_ITI:I tr:: ;rﬁ:ﬁli’::;&d Met defined benedit (assed) / liability Present value of defined benefit obligations
RGP TRt 0 GO ISACR el o ool - : Il-n:H n[&TLnﬁ:Z?:::;Tﬂ:L:;EWnW statements, management has made judgements, estimates and
: : . | ; u . esh
Irggﬂ':i;:z EI':}%Q:;'EEE L L (12.17) . gmﬁmgﬁ that affec! the applcation c::f accounting mliqr;ﬁm the rlepcrrtad au{nnﬂr_na af assets, Ilal:!ilit'ras.
i income and expenses. Managerent believes that the astimates usad in the preparation of the consolidated
Net other comprehensive incoma not to be financial staterents are prudant and reasonable. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and
_‘r‘ecdassiﬁad 5”"55“”““‘“}"‘3 profit or loss 22.66 % underlying assumplions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to acoounting estimates are recognised
Items that will be reclassified subsequently prospecivety,
to profit or loss: Judgements
Exchange differences in translating financial Information about judgements made in applying accounting policies that have the most significant effects on the
statemenis of foreign operations 40.06 amounts racognised in the consolidated financial statemants is includad in note 38 - lease classification.
Met other comprehensive income to be reclassified Assumptions and estimation uncertainties
i eaoblat A _n:lﬁt i i Information about assumplions and estimation uncerainties that have a significant risk of resulling in a material
Other comprehensive income for the year |net of tax) 62.72 g adjustment in the consolidated financial statements for the every period ended i included in the following notes
__II. Total comprehensive incoma for the year (VIEVIN) 3,520.16 (5.19) - Noted-us=ful life and residual value of propery, plant and equipment;
X. Earnings per equity share d6 Miote 31 - measurement of defined benefit obligations: key actuanal assumptions;
[Face value of equity share 3 1 aach - Nota 35 - recognition of defamad tax assets;
[previous year 1 each)] Note 37 — ilign and measuremant of provisions and contingencies: key assumptions about the
- Basic {¥) .82 {0.52) likelihood and magnitude of an outflow of resourcas,;
- Diluted {2) 2.52 {0.52) Mote 42— impairment of financial assels; key assumplions used in estimating recoverable cash flows
Significant accounting policies 3 e. Measurementof fairvalues
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the & number of the Group's accounting poficies and disclosures reguire the measurement of fair vakees. for both
consolidated financial statements financial and non-financial assets and liahilities.
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The Group has an estabfished confrol framework with respect fo the measurement of fair values. The
management has overall responsibility for oversesing all significant fair value measurements and it regularly
reviews significant unchbservable inpuls and valualion adjustments. If third parly information, such as broker
quabes or pricing services, is used to measure fair values, then the management assesses the evidence obtained
from the third parties to suppart the conclusion that these valuations meat the requirements of Ind AS, including
the lewvelin the fairvalue hieraschy in which the valuations should be classified.

Significant valuation issues ara reportad to the Holding Company’s audit commities.

Fair values are categorsed into different levels in a fair value hiararchy based on the inputs used in the valuabon
technigques as follows:

- Lewvel 1: quated prices (unadpustad) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

= Level 2 inputs ofther than quoted prces included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either
directy {i.e. as prces) or indirectly (1.2, derived from prices),

- Level 3; inpuis for the asset orfisbility thatare not based on observable market data (unocbseryable inputs).

¥hen measuring the fair value of an assel or a liability, the Group uses observabée market data as far as possible.
If the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or a liability fall into diffierent levels of the far value
hierarchy, then the fair value measurement is categorised in its entirety in the same level of the fair value
hirarchy as the lowest levelinput that is significant to the enlire measurement.

The Group recognizes transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy at the end of the reporting period dusing
which the change has occumed,

Furtherinformation abowt the assumptions made in measunng fair values is included innote 41.

Basis of consolidation

{l) Subsidiaries

These Consolidated financial statements are prepared on the following basis in accordance with Ind AS on
‘Consolidaled Financial Stalements™{Ind AS - 1101, specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013,

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Growp, The Group controls an entity when itis exposed to, or has rights
Iy, variabde returns from its invabement with the entity and has the ability to affect those relwens through its power
aver the enfity. The financial stalements of subsidiary are included in the Consolidated financial statemeants fram
the date on which contred commencas until the date on which conbrod ceases. Subsidiares considered in the
Consolidated financial slatements ane:;

Name of the Company Country of Incorporation Percentage of Holding
Currentyear | Previous year
zresnpanel singapare Phe, Limdted aingapore 100%: il

{iij Lozs of contral

When the Group losses control over a subsidiary, it derecognises the asseis and liabilities of the subsidiary, and
other components of equity. Any miterest refained in the former subsidiary i measured al fair value at the date the
control is lost Any resulting gasn or loss is recognised in consolidated statement of profit orloss,

{iii) Transactions eliminated on consolidation

The financial statamants of the Holding Company and its subsidiaries used in the consolidation procadures are

drawn upio the same reporting date i.e 31 March 2019,

The financial statements of the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies ane combined on a lne-by-line

basis by adding together the book values of like items of assats, Babilites, incoma and expenses.

Intra-group balances and fransactions, and any unrealisad income and expenses ansing from infragroup

transactions, ars aliminated, Unreaksed gains arising from fransactions with subsidiaries are aminated against

the investment to the extent of the Group's interest in the investee. Unrealized losses are eliminated inthe same

way a8 unrealised gaing, but only to the exdent that there i no evidence of impairmant.

Significant accounting policies

Currentand non-current classification

All assels and liabdities are classified a5 current or non-cument as per the Group's normal operating cycle and

ather crileria sel outin the Schadule |11 to the Act.

Assels

An asset is cagsified as curmentwhen it satisfes any of the following crilera:

{i} #isexpected iobe realised in, or is intended for sae or consumption in the Group's normal operating cycle;

{ii) s held primarity for the purpose of beaing tradad;

(i} itis expected to be realised within 12 months afer the reporting date; or

{iv) itis cash or cash equivalent unless itis restricted from being exchanged or used fo settie a liability for at least
12 months after the reporting date.

Current assets include current portion of non-current financial assets.

&l other assets ane clagsified as non-current.

Liabilities

Aliability Is classified as currant when it salisfies any of the fallowing criteria:

{iy itisexpected to be settied in the Group's normal operating cycle;

i) itis held primarby for the purpose of being traded;

(i) itisdue to be settled within 12 months after the reporting date; or

[iv) the Company does nol have an uncanditional right to defer setllement of the liab#ty for af least 12 months
after tha raporting data. Terms of a liability that could, at the option of the counterparty, resultin its sattiemeant
by the issue of equity instrumenis do not affect its classification.

Current liabilities include current partion of non-currant financial liabilities, Al ather liabilities are classified as

non-current. Defesred 1ax assats and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilites.

Operating cycle

Farthe purpose of cumentinon-current classification of assets and liabilities, the Group has ascerained its normal

operating cycle as twelve months. This is based on the nature of business and the time between the acquisition of
assals for processing and thess realisation in cash and cash equivalents.

(i) Foreign currency transactions

Tranzachons in foreign cumrencies are franslated into the respective functional currency of the Growp at the
exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the fransactions. Monetary assets and liabdities denominated in foresgn
currencies are translated into the functional currency at the exchange rale al the reporting date. Non-monslary
assets and liabilities that are measurad at fair value in a foreign currency are transiated into the funcional
currancy al the exchange rate whan the fair value was datermined. Non-monetary assats and liabiities that are
measurad based on historical cost in a foreign currency are franslated at the exchange rate at the date of tha
transaction.

Exchange differences are racognised in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss in the penod in which they
arize, excapt exchange diffierancas on long term foreign curmency monetary items accountad for in accordance
with exemption availed by the Company under Ind &S 101.The Group has exercised the opfion available to it
under Para 464 of the Companies (Accounting Standards) (Second Amendment) Rules, 2011 in respect of
accounting for fluctuations in foreign exchange relating to “Long Term Foreign Cumrency Monetary [tems”. On
transition o Ind AS, aforesaid option i not available for loans availed after 151 April 2016,

{ii} Foreign operations

The assets and liabilities of foreign operations [subsidiaries) like fair value adiusiments anising on acquisiion, are
franslated into INR, the functional cummency of the Group, at the exchange rates ai the reporling date.
The income and expenses of foreign operations are translated into INR at an average rate. The Group has elected
nat fo apply Ind AS 103-Business Combinations retrospectively to past business combinations that occumred
before the transition date of 1 Apal 2015. Consequently, the Group has kept the same classification for the pasl
business combinalions as in its previous GAAP financial stalerments. When a foresgn operation is disposed off in
its entirety or partially such that control, significant influence or joint control is lost, the cumulative amount of
exchange differances related io that foreign operation recognized i Other Comprehensive Income (0CH is
reciassified to profii or loss as part of the gain or loss on disposal. If the Group disposes of part of its interestina
subsidiary but retains conirol, then the relevant proportion of the cemulzlive amount B re-alocated to
Mon-controlling Interest (NCI).

Financial instruments

{i) Recognition and initial measurement

Trade Receivables are initially recognised when they are onginated, All financial assels and financial iabidites are
initially recognised when the Group becomes a party to the contractuad provisions of the mstrument. Trade
recervables ara initially measured at transaction price. A financial asset or financial Eability is initially measurad at
fair walue plus, for an item not at fair walue throwgh profit and loss (FYTPL), ransaction costs that are directly
atiributable to its acquesition or issue.

(i) Classification and subsegquent measuremant

Financial assets

Oninitial recognition, a financial asselis cassilied and measured at -

Amortised cost or

= Fair value throwgh Profit or Loss (FVTPL), or

= Fair value through Other Comprehensive income (FYTOC.

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent te their initial racognition, except if and in the period the Group
changes its business modal for managing financial assets.

Financial assets at amortised cost

Afinancial asselis measursd al amortised costif it meets bath of the following conditions and is not designated as
al FVTPL,

{a) the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect confractual cash flows:
and

ib} the confractual terms of the financea! asset give nse on specified dales to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest (3PPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

The effective interesi rate (EIR) method of amortisation is included in finance income in the Consolidated
ataternent of Profit and Loss. This category generally applies fo fong-term deposids and long-term trade
recevables

Financial assets at FVTPL

All financial assets which are not ciassified and measured at amortised cost or Fair valua through other
comprehensive income (FYOCI) as described above are measured ai FWTPL. On inifial recognition, the Group
may irevocably designale a financial asset that otherwise meets the requirements o be measured at amorized
cost or at FVOCH as at FVTPL if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting mismatch that woukd
alherdse anse,

Financial assets; Assessment whether conftractual cash flows are solely payments of pancipal and interest (SPPI).
For the purposes of thizs assessment, “principal’ is defined as the fair value of the financial aszet on initial
recognition. Interest’ is defined as consideration for the time value of money and for the credif isk associated with
the principal amount outstanding during & particular penod of tme and for other basic lending risks and costs
[&.g. liquidity risk and administrative costs), as well a5 a profit margin

In assesseng whether the contraciual cash flows are solely payments of principal and interesi, the Group
considers the contractual terms of the instrument. This includes assessing whether the financial asset contains a
contrachual ferm that could change the iming or amount of contractual cash lows such that it would not meet this
condition,

Inmaking this assessment. the Group considers:

= contingent events that would change the amount or timing of cash flows;

- terms that may adjust the contractual coupon rate, including variable interest rate features;

- prepayment and extension features; and

- terms that limit the Group's claim 1o cash lows from specified assels (2.9, non-recourss fealures)

A prepayment feature is consistent with the solefy payments of principal and inferest criterion if the prepayment
amount substantatly represents unpaid amounts of principal and intersst on the principal amount outstanding,
which may include reasonable additional compensation for early termination af the contract. Additionally, for a
financial asset acquired at a significant discount or prermium to its contractual parameaunt, 3 feature that parmits ar
requires prepaymend at an amount that substantially represents the contraciual par amount plus accrued (but
unpaid) contractual interast (which may also include reasonable additional compensation for early termination) is
treated as consistent with this criterion i the fair walue of the prepayment feature i insignificant aft initial
recogniton,

Financial assets: Subseguent measurement

Financial assats at FVTPL: These assats are subsequenthy measured at fair value. Net gaing and losses,

inchuding any interest or dividend incoma, are racognised in Consofidated Statemant of Profit and Loss.

Financial assets al amortised cost: These assels are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest rate (EIR) mathod. The amorised cost is reduced by impairment losses, if any, Interest incoma,
foredgn exchange gains and losses and impairment are racognised in Consolidated Statemant of Profit and Loss.
Any gain orboss on derecognition is recognised in Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss.

Irvestments in subsidianes ara carmed at coztin standalone financial statements
Financial liabilities: Classification, subsequent measurement and gains and losses
Financial liabilities are classified as measured at amordised costor FYTPL.

Financial liabilities through FYTPL

A financial liability is classified as at FWTPL if it is classified as held-for-trading, or it is a derivativa or it is
designated as such on initial recognition. Financial Eabilites at FYTPL are measured af fair value and net gaing
and kosses, including any interest expense, are recognised in Consolidated Staterment of Profit and Loss. This
calegory also includes denvatwve financial instruments entered indo by the Group that are not designated as
hedging instrurments in hedge relationships a3 defined by Ind AS 109

Financial liabilities at amorised cost

Other financial Eabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate (EIR)
method. Interest expenze and foreign exchange gains and losses are recognised in Consolidated Statement of
Profit and Loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is a!so recognised in Consolidated Statement of Profit and
Loss, Interest beaning loans and borrawings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method
Gains and losses are recognised in Consolidaled Statement of Profit and Loss when the liabilities are
derecognised as well as through the EIR amorisation process. For trade and other payables maturing within one
year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximatas fair valee due 10 the short maturity of these
instruments.

Financial guarantes liabilities

Financial guarantees issued by the Group are thoss contracts Ihat require payment o be made 1o reimburse the
holder for & loss it incurs because the specified deblor fails 1o make a payment when due in accordance with the
terms of a debt instrument. Financial guarantes contracts are recognised initially as a liability at fair valee net off
fransaction costs that are directly atiributable to the issuance of the quarantee. Subsaquently, the liabity is
measurad at the higher of the amount of loss aowance determined as per impairment requirements of Ind AS
109 and the amownt recognised less cumulative amaortisation.

{iii) Derecognition

Financial assels

The Group derecognises a financial assst

-when the confractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire, or

= it fransfers the righis to receive the contraciual cash fiows in a transaction in which substantally all of the rizks
and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred or inwhich the Group neither transfers nor retains
substantiafy all of the risks and rewards of ownership and does not retain control of the financial asset

Financial liabilities

The Group derecognises a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or cancalled, or
expire. The Group also derecognizes a financial lisbility when its terms are modified and the cash flows under the
modified ferms ane subsiantially different. In this case, a new financial liabilily based on the modified ferms is
recognised af fair value, The difference between the carmang amount of the financial kability exdinguished and the
new financial labty with modified terms is recognised in Consolidated Statement of Profif and Loss.,

(iv) Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the balance sheaf when and
only when, the Group currently has a begally enforceable right to set off the amounts and it intends either to seitie
them on a net basis or to realise the azset and setile the liability simultanecusly.

{v) Derivative financial instruments

The Group holds derivative financial instruments, such as foreign currency forward confracts, interast rate swaps,
to hedge its foreégn curmency and interest rate risk exposures. Derivatives are initially measured at fair valua.
Subsequent to initial recognition, denvalives are measured at fair value, and changes therein are recognised in
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss. Derivatives are camied as financial assets when the fair value is
possive and as financial Babilikes when the fair value is negalive.

Property, plant and equipment
(i} Recognition and measuremeant

ltems of prapery, plant and equipment are measurad at cost, which incledes capitalisad borrowing costs. less
accurnulated depreciation and accumulated impairment lossas, if any.

The cost of an iem of proparty, plant and equipment comprises ils perchase price, including impart duties and
non-refundable purchase laxes, after deducting trade discounts and rebates, any directly attributable cost of
bringing the item to its working condition for its intended use and estimated costs of dismantiing and remaving the
itemn and restoring the site onwhichitis located.

The cost of a self-constructad iem of proparty, plant and equipment comprises the cost of materials and direct
labour, any other costs directly attributable to bringing the item to working condition for its intended use, and
eslimated costs of dismanting and remaving the ifem and restoring the site on which it is located.

Borrowing costs directly attributable 1o the acquisition or construction of thase qualifying property, plant and
equipmant, which nacessarily take a substantial pariod of time o get ready for their intended use, ane capitalised.
If significant paris of an item of property, plant and equipment have different wsedul lives, then they are acoounted
for as separate components of property, plant and equipment.

& fiwed aszetiz eliminated from the financial etatements on disposal or when no further benefii is expected from ifs
use. Any gain or kxss on disposal of an #em of property, piant and equipment is recognised in Consolidated
Statement of Profit and Loss. Property, plant and eguipment under construction are disclosed as Capital work-in-
progress. Assets refired from active use and held for disposal are stated at the lower of their net book value and
fair value hess cost o sef and shown under ‘Current assels’,

Foreign currency exchange differances on loans used for purchases of property, plant and equspment prior to
1April 2016, are continued fo be capitalised as per policy stated in nofe 3b) above

(ii) Subsequent expenditure

Subzequent expenditure is capitalized only if it is probable that the future economic benefiis associatad with the
expenditure will flow to the Group. Ongoing repairs and maintenance are expensed as incurred.

(i) Depreciation and amortisation

Dapraciation and amorisation for the year is recognised in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss.
Depraciation is calcutatad on cost of items of proparty, plant and equiprment less their astimated residual valuas
over their estimated wseful lives using the straight line method over the useful lives of assets, in the manner
specified in Pari C of Schedule |l of the Act.

Bssats acquired under finance keasa are depreciated ovar the shorer of the bease term and their usadul life unless
it is reasonably certain that the Group will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term. Freehold kand i not
depreciated. Leasehold land (includes development cost) is amonised on a straight line basis over the peniod of
respeciive kease, except leasehold land acquired on perpetual lease. Depreciabion methods, useiul lives and
residual values are reviewed at each financial yearend and adjusted as appropriate.

The estimated useful lives of items of property, plant and equipment are as follows:

Azsot Usefullife as per Schedule 11
Buildings 3060 years
Plant and equipments 1610 25 years
Furniture and fixheres 10years
Vehicles a8 to 10 years
Office squipmeants 3 1o 10 vears

Depreciation method, useful lves and residual valses are reviewsd atl each financial year-end and adjusted if
appropriate, Depreciation on addifions (dscardidisposals) s provited on a pro-rata basis 1.2, from (upto) the date
onwhich asset s ready foruse (discarded/disposed off ).

Intangible assets
(i) Recognition and measurement

Intangible assets are initiafly measured at cost and subsequently measured al cost less accumulated
amorisation and any accumulated impairment lozsas,

(if} Subsequent expenditura

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it increases the fulure economic benefits embodied in the
specific assel to which it relates. All ather expanditure, including expenditure on imtemalty generated goodwill and
brands, is recognised in profil or loss as incurmad,

{iii) Amortisation

Amortisation is calculated to write off the cost of infangible assets less their estimated residual values over their

estimated ussful Ives wsing the straight-ine method, and B ncluded In depreciation and amortisation i
Consolidated Staterment of Profit and Loss.

The estimated ussful lives are a3 ollows;
= Computer software Syears

Amorlisation method, useful lives and residual values are reviewad at the end of each financial vear and adjusted
if appropriate.
Inventaries

Inventories which comprise raw matenals, work-in-progress, finished goods, packing materials, stores and
spares are measurad at the lower of cost and nel realisable value,

The cost of inventaries 15 ascertained on the ‘weighted average’ basis, and includes expenditure incurred in
acquiring the Inventores, production or convarsion cosls and other costs incurred in bringing them 1o thesr
prasant location and condition, Excise duty was includead in the valuation of closing inventary of finishad goods, 19
the implementation of Goods and Services Tax.

Raw materials, components and other supplies held for use in (he production of fnished products are nol writlen
down below cost except in cases whare material prices have dechined and it i astimated thal the cost of the
finishad products will exceed thedr nat realisable value, The companson of oost and net realisabla value is made
on anitem-byv-item basis.

The net realisable valua of work-in-progress is datermined with referance to the selling prices of related finished
products.

In the case of manufacturad invenlories and work-in-progress, cost includes an appropriate share of fixed
production overheads basad on normal operating capacity.

Mel realisable value & the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the estimaled cosls of
completion and the estimated costs necessary lo make the sale.

Assessment of nel realisable values is made 3l each subsequent raparting dale. When the crcumstances that
previously cavsad inventories o be writhen down below cost no longer exist or when there is clear evidence of an
increasa in ned realisable value because of changed aconomic circumstances, the amount of the write-down is
reversad.

Impairment
(i) Impairment of financial instruments: financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at FYTPL, are assessed for indicators of impairment at the end of each
reparting period. Afinancial asset i ‘redit- impaired when one or more events that have a detimental impact on
the estimated fubure cash flows of the financial assst have accumed,

The Group recognises koss allowances using the expected credit loss (ECL) model for the financial assets which
are not fair valued through profit or loss, Loss allowance for frade receivable with no significant financing
component i measured al an amound aqual 1o lifetime of the ECL, For all other financial assets, expaciad credit
lossas are measured unless thara has been a significant increasa in cradit nsk from initial recognition & which
case those are measured at Biatime of the ECL. The amount of expacted credit lozsses {or reversal) that is
requirad o adjust the loss allowance at the reporting date to the amount that is required to ba recognised is
recognised as animpairmnent gain orloss in Consclidated Statement of Profit and Loss.

in case of trade receivables, the Group follows the simplified approach permitted by Ind AS 109 Financial
Instrumends for recognition of impairment loss alowance. The application of simiplifed approach does not require
the Group o frack chamges in credit risk. The Group calculates the expecied credif losses on trade receivables
usireg a provision matrix on the basis ofils histoncal credit loss expenience.

When determining whether the credit risk of a financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition
and when estmaling expecied credit losses, the Group considers reasonable and supporiable information that is
relevant and available without undue cost oreffort, This includes both quaniitative and qualitative information and
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analysis, basad on the Group's historical expenience and informed cradit assessmant and including subsaquant
information. Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortised cost are deducted from the gross
carrying amount of the assets,

The gross camying amount of a financial asset is written off (either partially or in full) to the extant that thera is no
realistic prospect of recowery. This iz generally the case when the Group determines that the debtor does not have
assets orsources of income that could generate sufficient cash fiows to repay the amounis subject to the write-off.
However, financial assefs that are written off could stil be subject lo enforcement activities in order to comply with
lhe Group's procedures for recovery of amounts dus,

(i} Impairment of non-financial assets

The Growp's non-financial assets, other than inventories and deferred tax assats, are reviewsd at each reporiing
date o determine whether ihere is any indication of impairment. i any such indication exisis, then the assels
recoveralie amountis estimated.

For impairment testing, assets that do not genesate independent cash inflows are grouped together into cash-
generating units (GGELUs), Each GG represents the smallest group of assets thal generates cash inflows that are
largely independent of the cash mflows of ofher assets or CGUs.The recoverable amount of & CGU {or an
individual assel) w5 the higher of its value in use and its fair value less costs to sell. Yales in use is based on the
estimated future cash flows, discounted 1o their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects curment
markel assassments ofthe tima value of money and the risks specific to the CGU (or the assat).

The Group's corporate assels (e.g. corporale office for providing support to various CGLIS) do not generale
independent cash inflows. To detarmine impairment of a corporate assel, recoverable amount is detarmined for
the CGLUs to which the conporate asset belongs. An impairment loss is recognised if the carrying amount of an
assat or CGU excaads its estimated recoverabla amount. Impairment losses are recognised in te Consolidated
Staternent of Profit and Loss Impaisment loss recognised in respect of a CGU is allocated first fo reduce the
camying amount of any goodwill allocated to the GG, and then o reduce the cammying amounts of the olher
assetsof the CGU (or group of CGUS) on a prorata basis

An impairmeni koss in respec of other assets for which impairment loss has been recognised in prior periods, the
(Group reviews at each reporting date whether there is any indication that the loss has decreased or no longer
exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been & changs in the estimates used fo determing the
recoverable amount, Such a reversal is made only to the extent that the asset's canying amount does nof exceed
the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depraciation or amartisation, if no impairmant loss
had bean recognised.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful fves and mangible assets nol yet available for use are tested for
impairmant at least annually, and whenever thera is an indication that the assatmay be impaired.

Mon-current assets or disposal group held for sale

Mon-current assets, or disposal groups comprising assets and Rabilibes are classifed 3 held for sale if i is highty
probable that they will be recoverad primarily through sale rather than throwegh confinuing uss.

Such assefs, or disposad groups, are generally measured at the lower of their carmying amownt and fair value less
tosts to sell. Any resultant loss on & disposal group is afocated frst io goodwill, and then to remaining assets and
ligbilites an pro rata basis, except that no loss s allocated o inventones, financial assets, deferred tax assals,
amployes benefit assels, and bickogical assels, which conlinue 1o be measured in accordance with the Group's
other accounting pobicias, Losses on initial classification as held for sale and subsequent gains and losses on
re-measuremant ane racognised in profit or loss.

Once classified as held-for-sale, intangible assets and property, plant and aquipment are no longer amorised or
depreciated,

Employes benefits
i) Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefi obligations are measured on-an undiscounted basis and are expensed as the
related service is prowided. Alability is recognised for the amouni expected {o be paid .., under short-term cash
bonus, if the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount &5 & result of past senice
provided by the employes, and the amount of abligation can be estimated reliably,

(ii) Defined contribution plans

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benedit plan under which an entity pays fixed contribubions into
Empdovess’ Provident Fund established under The Employees’ Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions
Act 1952 and will have no kegal or constructive obligation to pay further amounts. The Group makes specified
monthly contributions under employee provident fund to Government administersd provident fund schame,
Obligations for contributions to defined confribulion plans are recognised as an employee benefil expense in
Consolidatad Statement of Profit and Loss in the parods during which the related services are renderad by
amployeds. Prapaid contributions are racagnised as an asset to the axtent that a cash rafund or a reduction in
future payments is available.

(i) Defined benefit plans

A defined benefit plan 15 & post-employment benefit plan ofther than a defined contribubien plan. The Group's
gratuity benefit schema is a defined banefit plan, The Group's net oblgation in respect of defined benefit plans i
calculated by estimating the amount of futura banafit that employees have eamed in the curmant and prior pariods,
dizcounting that amount and deducting the fair value of any plan assets. The calculation of defined benefit
obligation is performed quarterly by an independent quakfied actuary using the projected unit credit method.
When the calculation resuits in a potenta! asset for the Group, the recogrised assetis limited fo the present value
of economic benefits available in the form of any future refunds from the plan or reductions in future contibutions
1o the plan { 1he asset cailing'), In order o calculate the prasent value of economic benefils, consideration is given
to any minimum funding requirements. The Group recognises all actuarial gaing and lasses arising from defined
benafit plan immeadiately in the Consofidated Statemant of Prafitand Loss.

Remeasurements of the net defined bensfit kability, which comprise actuanial gains and losses, the refurn on plan
assels (excluding interest) and the effect of the assel cailing (if any, excluding mterast), are recognised in Other
comprehensive incoma (OCI). The Group detarmines the net interes! expense (income) on the net defined
benafit liability (asset) for the panod by applying the discount rate usad to measure the defined benefit obligation
&t the beginning of the annual penod to the then-net defined benedit liability (zsset), taking into account any
changes in the net defined benefit liability {asset) during the period as a result of contibutions and benefid
payments. Mel interesi expense and other expenses related to defined benefit plans are recognised in
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss

When the benefits of a plan are changed or when a plan is curtailed. the resulting change in benefit that relates o
past service | past service cost or past service gaan') or the gain or loss on curlailment s recognised immediatety
in Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss. The Group recognises gains and losses on the setilement of a
defined benafil plan when the settlement ooours,

{iv) Otherlong-term employee benefits

The Growp's nef obligation in respect of kang-term employee benefits other than post-employment benefits is the
amount of future benefit that employees have eamed in return for their service in the current and prior periods;
that benefit is discounted 1o defermine its present value, Such bensfits are in form of leave encashment that
accrue to amployees in return of their service. The caleulation of other long term employes banefits is performed
quarterly by an independent qualified actuary using the projeciad unit credit mathod. Rarmeasuraments of the net
defined banafit liabdity, which comprise actuarial gains and losses, the raturn on plan assets {exchuding interast)
and the effect of the asset ceiling (if any, excluding inierest), are recognized in Other Comprehensive Income
[OCT). Netinterest expense and other expenses related to defined benefit plans are recognised i Consolidated
Staternent of Profit and Loss

(¥} Termination benefits

Termination benafits are expensaed at the earlier of whan the Group can no longer withdraw the offer of thosa
benefits and when the Group recognises oosts for a restruciuring. If benefits are not expected to be setfled wholly
within 12 months of the reporting date, then ithey are discounted.

Provisions (other than for employes benefits)

Aprovision i recognised if, a5 a result of a past event, the Group has a present legal arconstrective obligation thal
can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be requirad to sattle the
obligation.

Provisions are dedermined by discounting the expected fulure cash flows (representing the best estimate of the
expenditure requinad fo setile the present obligation at the balance sheet date) at a pre-tax rate that reflects
current market aszessments ofthe ime value of money and the risks specific to the liabiity.

The unwinding of the discount is recognised as finance cost, Expected fulure operating lossas are not provided
for.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration raquired 1o settle the prasant
obligation at the end of the raporing period, taking into account the fsks and uncartainbies surrounding the
obligation.

Revenue

(i) Sale of goods

Effective 1 Aprl 2018, the Group adapled Ind AS 115 "Revenue from Contracts with Customers”. The effect on
adoption of Ind AS 115 was insignificant. The Group manufactures and sells in plywood and allied products,
medium density fibreboard and allied products. Sales are recognised when control of the products has
fransferred, being when the products are defiverad to the dealer, the dealer has full discrefion over the channel
and price to sell the products, and there i no unfulfilled cbligation that could affect the dealer’s acceptance of the
products. Delivery occurs when the products have been shipped to the specific location, the risk of obsolescence
and loss have been ransferred to the dealer, and ailher the dealer has accepled the products in accardance with
the s&les contract, the acceptance provisions have lapsed, or the Group has obiective evidence that all criteria for
acceptance have been satisfied.

The products are ofien sold with retrospective wolume discounts based on aggregate sales over a 12 months
period, cash discount on paymant within spacified period, promotional gift on achieving specific targets, quality
claims if claims made in the specified period and other promational expenses such as tours and travel packages
1o dealer, elc. Revenue from thess sales is recognised based on the price specified in the contract, net of the
estimated wolume discounts, cash discounts, quakty claims and promotional expenses, Accumulated expenence
is uzed io eslimate and provide for the discountsiclaims/provisions, using the expected value method, and
revenue is only recognized to the extent that it is highly probable that a significant reversal will notoceur. A refund
liability (netted off with trade recesvables) is recognised for expected volurme discount payables, expectad cash
discount payables and expecied quality clams to dealars in relation o sale made until the end of reporing period.
Provision (included in other cument liabilities) is recognised for expected sales promotional expenses against the
zales made until the end of reporting pericd. Mo element of financing is deemed present as the sales are made
witha credit term of 30-80 days, which is consistent with market practice.

(i) Rental income

Rental income iz recognised as part of other income on a straight-ling basis over the term of the lease axcapt
where the rentals are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation,

{iii) Insurance claim
Insurance claim dus to uncartainty in realisation are accounted for on acceplance basis.
Government Grants

Grants from Govemment ane recognisad at thair fair value where there |s reasonable assurance that the grant will
be received and the Company will comply with the conditions attached thereto,

Government grants related to revenue are recognisad in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss on a
systematic and rational basis in the periods in which the Company recognises the related costs for which the
grants are infended fo compensate and are netted off with the related expenditure. If not relaled to a spacific
expenditure, it iz taken as incoms and prasented undar "Cther Income”.

Govarnment grants relating to property. plant and eguipment are treated as deferrad income and are craditad fo
the statement of profil and loss on a systemalic basis over the expacted useful life of the related assel o match
them with the costs for which they are ntended to compensate and presented within other income,

Leases
(i) Determining whether an arrangement contains a lease

Atincaplion of an arrangament, itis determinad whether the arrangement is or conlains a lease, The arangement
i5, or contains, a lease if fulfilment of the amangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the
arrangement conveys a might io use the asset or assets, even if that right i nol explicilly specified in an
arrangament.

Atincaption or on reassessment of the arangement that contains a lease. the payments and other consideration
required by such an arangament are separated into thosa for the lease and those for other etements on the basis
of their relative fair values. if it is concheded for a finance lease that it is impracticable to separate the payments
reliably, them an asset and a liabdty are recognised at an amount equal io the fair walue of the underiying asset.
The liabdity is reduced as payments are made and an imputed finance cost on the liabilty i recognised using the
incramandal borrowing rate.

comtimed ent next page..,

i i
. S




WWMW.FINANCIALEXPRESS.COM

FINANCIAL EXPRESS

THURSDAY, OCTOBER 17, 2019

spape r-..n.cia .p ress, com

o.combmiteed fron pretions pape

(i) Assets held under leases

Leases of property, plant and equipment that transfer to the Group substantially a8 the risks and rewards of
ownership are classified as finance leases. The leased assets are measured intially &t an amount equal to the
lower of their fair value and the present vakue of the minimum lease payments. Subsequent to mitial recognifion,
the asseds are accourtiad for in accordance with the accounting policy applicable fo similar owned asseis.

Azsets held under leazes that do nod fransfer to the Group substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
(i.e. oparating leases) are not recognisad in the Group's Balance Sheat.

fiii) Lease payments
Paymenis made under operating leases are generaly recognised in Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss

on a straight-ine basis over the term of the leasa unlass such payments are structured 1o increase in fine with
expeciad general inflation to compensate for the lassor's expected mflationary costincreases,

Lease incentivas recaivad are recognised as an integral part of the total lease expanse over the farm of the lease.
Minimum kease payments made under finance leases are apportionad betweean the finance change and the
reduction of the cutstanding Eability. The finance charge is allocated to each penod during the lease term soasto
produce & consiant penodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liahility.

Recognition of dividend income, interest income or expense

Dividend mcome s recognised in Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss on the date on which the Group's
right ko receive payment is established,

Interest income or expense is recognised using the effective interest method, The ‘effective interest rate’ is the
rate that exacty discounts estimated fulwre cash payments or receipts through the expected life of the financial
instrument to: the gross carnying amount of the financial asset; or- the amortised cost of the financial
liability.

In calculating interest incorme and expensa, the effective intarest rate is applied to the gross carrying amaount of

the asset (when the assel is not credit-impaired) or 1o the amortised cost of the liability, However, for financial
assets that have become credil-mpaired subsequent to initial recognition, interest income is caloulated by
applying the effective interest rate to the amortised cost of the financial asset. if the asset i no longer credit-
imgpaired, then the cabculafion of interest income revents to the gross basis.

Income tax

Income tax expense comprises of current tax and deferred tax. Current tax and deferred tax is recognised in the
Conzolidated Siatement of Profit and Loss except to the extent that it relates o a business combination, oritems
recognised directly in equity orin OCI

{i) Current tax

Current tax comprizes the expecied tax payable or receivable on the taxabée income or loss for the yearand any
adjustmant to the tax payable or receivable in respect of pravious years. The amount of current tax reflects the
best astimate of the tax amount expected to be paid or raceived after considering the uncertainty, if any, refatad to
income taxes. It is measured using 1ax rales (and tax laws) enacted or substantively enacled by the reporting
date.

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are off set only if there 15 a legally enforceable right to sst off the
recognised amounts, and itis intended to reslise the asset and sette the liabdty on a net basis or simultaneoushy,

(i) Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of tfemporary differences between the carmying amounts of assets and
liabilities for financial reporiing purposes and the corresponding amounts used for taxation purposes (Lax base).
Deferrad tax is also recognised in respect of camied forward tax losses and tax credits. Deferred fax is nof
recognized for:

- bemporary diffierences arising on the initial recognition of azsets or Babilites in a transaction that is not a business
combination and that affects neither acoounting nor taxabbe profit or logs at the time of the fransaction;

- temporary differences related 1o investmants in subsidiaries, associates and joint arrangements to tha extant
that the Group s able to control the ming of the reversal of the temparary differances and itis probable that they
will nof reverse in the foreseeable fulure; and

- taxable temporary differences arising on the mitial recognibion of goodwil,

Deferred tax assels are recognised o the extent that it is prabable that future 1axable profits will be available
against which they can be used, The existence of unused tax losses & strong evidence that future taxable profit
may not be available. Therefors, in case of & history of recent Insses, the Group recognises a defered tax asset
only o the exient that it has sufficient taxable temporary diferences or there is comvincing otiver evidence that
sufficiant taxable profit will be available against which such defarred tax asset can be realised.

Deferred tax assets — unrecognised or recognised, are reviewed at each reporting date and are recognised!
reduced fo the extent that it is probablel no longer probable respectivaly that the relatad tax benefit will be
realised.

Deferred [ax is measured al the 1ax rates thal are expacted 1o apply 1o the perod when the asset is realksad or the
liahility is setiled, based on the laws that have been enacled or substantively enactsd by the reporting dale

The measurement of defarrad tax reflects the lax consequences that wousd foliow from the manner in which the
Group expects, at the reporting date, 1o recover or sette the carmying amound of its assels and liabities,

Deferred fax assets and liabilities are offset i there is a legally enforceable rght o off set current tax liabilities and
assets, and they relate to mcome taxes kevied by the same bax authonty on the same taxable entity, oron diferent
tax entiies, but they intend to setile curment tax liabilites and assets on a net basis or their tax assets and liabilities
will be realised simultansoushy.

In caze of fax payable as Minimum Altemnative Tax (MAT") under the provizions of the Income-tax Act, 1961, the
credit availabla under the Actin respact of MAT paid is recognised as an asset only when and (o the axtent thare is
convinging evidence that the Group will pay nermal income tax during the pericd for which the MAT credit can be
carmied forward for set-off against the normal tax liabiity. MAT credit recognised as an assel is reviewed at each
balance sheeidate and written down to the extent the aforesaid comancing evidence no longer exisis.

Borrowing costs

Borowing costs are inferest and other costs (including exchange diferences relating to fareign: currency
bormowings to the extent that they are regarded as an adjusiment tointerast cosis) incurmed in connection with the
borrowing of funds. Bormowing costs directly aftributable to acquisiion or construction of an assel which

necessarily take a substantial peniod oftime to get ready for their intended use ara capitalised as part ofthe cost of

that assal, Other borrowing costs are recognisad as an expense in the parod in which they ane incurred.

Where there is an unrealised axchange loss which is treated as an adjustment o interest and subsaguently there
is & reaksed or unrealsed gain in respect of the selllement or transiation of the same borrowing, the gain Lo the
extentof the loss previously recognised as an adjustment is recognised as an adjustment to interest

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incramental costs dirsctly attibutable to the issue of ordinary shares are
recognised as a deduction from equity, net of any tax effects.

Dividends
Final dividends on shares are recorded as a liabilty on the date of approval by the shareholders and interim
dividends are recorded &5 a kability on the date of declaration by the Board of Directors of the Group

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash and cash-on-deposit with banks. The Growp considers all highly liguid
investments with @ remaining maturity at the date of purchase of three months or kess and that are readily
convertible to known amounts of cash to be cash equivabents,

Cash flow statement

Cash flows are reporied using the indirect method, whersby profit for the perod s adjusted for the effects of
transachions of 2 non-cash nalure, any dederrals or accrials of pasi or fubere operating cash receipis or payments
and item of income or expenzes associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operafing,
investing and financing activities of tha Group are segragated.

Earnings per share

Basic eamnings per share is calculated by dividing the nei profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
ghareholders by the wesghtad average number of equity shares outstanding during the pariod.

For the purpose of calculating dfuted eamings per share, the net profit or boss for the pericd attributable to equity
shareholders and the weaighted average number of shares oulstanding during the period are adjusted for the
effects of a8 dilufive polential equity shares,

Operating segment

An operaling segment is a componant of the Group that engages in business activities from which it may eam
revenues and incur expenses, including revenues and axpenszes that relate to transactions with any of the
Group's other components, and for which discrete financial information is avaikable. Al operating segments’
operating resufis are reviewed regularly by the Chief Oiperating Decision Maker (CODM) to make decisions about
resources o be allocated to the segments and assess their performance. The CODM consists of te Executive
Chairman, Managing Director & CEQ and Chief Financial Officer.

The Group has currently two reportable segments namely:
il Phywood and allied products, and

i} Medium density fibreboards and afled producis
Determination offair values

Fair values have been determined for maasurement and disclosure purposes based on the following methods.
Where applicable, further information about the assumptions made in determining fair values is disclozed in the
nobes specific to thal azset or liability,

(i) Nen-derivative financial assets

Non-derivative inancial assels are initially measured at fair value. If the financial assed is not subsequently
accounted for at fair vabue through profit or loss, then the iniial measurement includes directly attributable
iransaction costs. These are measured at amodised cost or at FVTPL. Investments in quotad aquity instruments
are measurad at FVTPL.,

{ii} Trade and other receivables

The fair values of trade and other receivables are estimated at the present value of future cash flows, discounted
at the market rale of interest at the measuremsnt date. Shori-term receivables with no siated inferest rate are
measured at the original invoice amount if the effect of discounting is immatenial. Fair value is determned at initial
recognition and, for disclosure purposes, al each annual reporting date,

(iil} Derivative financial liabilities

The Group uses dervative financial instruments, such as forward currency contracts and inlarest rate swaps bo
hedge its foreign currency risks and interest rate risks. Such derivative financial instruments are initially
recognized at fair value on the date on which a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequendy
re-measured at fair value.

(iv) Other non-derivative financial liabilities

Other non-derivative financial liabilities are measured at fair value, at initial recognition and for disclosure
purposes, at each annual reparting date. Fair value is calculated based on the present value of future principal
and inlerest cash flows, discounted at the market rate of imerest at the measurement date,

. Standards issued but not yet effective
Imd AS 116, Leases

The Holding Company is required to adopt Ind AS 116, Leases from 1 April 2019, Ind A5 116 introduces a single,
on-balance sheef lease accounting model for lessees. A lessee recognises a right-of-use assel represzenting its
right to use the underlying asset and a lease liabdity representing iis obligafion fo make lease payments. There
are recognition exemphions for shor-term leases and leases of low-value items, Lessor accounting remains
similar bo the current standard — i, lessors contines fo classify leases as finance or operating leases, i replaces
enisting leases guidance, Ind AS 17, Leases.

The Halding Company has cormplated an initial assessmeant of the patential impact on its financial staterments but
has mot yet completad its detailed aszessment. The quantitative inpac of adoption of Ind AS 116 on tha financial
slatements in the period ofindial application is not reazonably estimable as at present.

The Holding Company will recognise new assets and liabilifies forits operating leases of land, vehides and office
premises facilities {see Mode 38). The nature of expenses related fo those leases will now change becauss the
Holding Company will recognise & depreciabion charge for nght-of-use assels and interest expense on lease
lighilities,

Previously, the Holding Company recognised aperating lease expense on 3 straighl-line basis aver the berm of

the lease, and recognisad assets and liabilities only 1o the exlant that there was a timing difference batween
actual lease payments and the expense racognised.

B
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On preliminary assessment, for leases other than short-lerm leases and leases of low value assals, the Holding
Company will recognise a rghl-of-use asset and a corresponding lease lability with the cumulative effect of
applying the standard by adjusting retained aamings net of taxes. Thera will ba consaguent raclassification in e
cash flow categories inthe staterment of cazh flows.

Transition

The Holding Company plans to appdy Ind AS 116 initially on 1 Aprdl 2019, using the modified refrospective
approach. Therefore, the cumulative effect of adopting Ing AS 116 will be recognized as an adjustment o the
opening balance of retained eamings at 1 Apil 2019, with no restatement of comparative information

The Holding Company plans to apphy the praciical expedient to grandfather the definition of a lease on fransition
This means that it wall apply Ind AS 116 to all contracts entered mio before 1 April 2019 and idenfified &5 leases m
accordance with Ind AS 17

Property, plant and equipment
See accounting policy innote 3(d) and (g)
{a} Reconciliation of carrying amount

Freshold | Buildings |Plant and | Furniture | Vehicles | Office Tatal
lamd aquip- andl equip-
mient fixtures ment
Cost [Gross carrying
armaunt)
Balance at 1 April 2017 - . - . -
Additions - - . . .
Disposals! discard - . " . : ¥
Exchange differences on
framslation of forsign
operations - - - = - Z L
Balance at 31 March 2018 - . . . -
Balance at 1 April 2018 - . - - -
Add: Amounl adjustad
pursuant to Schemea of
Arrangement
[See Noie 4E) 479275 6078.97(41,536.25 | 1,358.31 | 4307.00 | 94419 | 55,017.47
Additions T4144) 6,213.75) 7242250 | 115674 | 32254 | 330.88 | 81,187.55
Disposals/ discard - (32.30) - (14.40)| (17.95) (64.65)
Exchange differences on
ranslation of foreign
aparations - - - 1230 144.83 2.52 159.65
Balance at
31 March 2019 5533.80/12292.72 1113 926.45 2527.35 | 4,759.97 | 1,259.64 (140,300.02
Accumulated
depreciation
Balance at 1 April 2017 - - - = . 5 2
Depreciation for the year . . . . %
Adjustmaents! disposals - - . . -
Exchange differences on
franslation of foresan
operationg = . : . o
Balance at 31 March 2018 - . - - .
Balance at 1 April 2018 - . : . i
Add: Amount adjusted
pursuant to Scheme of
Arrangement
[Sea Mote 48) -| 1,868.65|17465.48 | 520.78 ) 1,008.58 | 517.90 | 21,390.40
Depreciation for the vear -| 39082| 4,026.25| 20351 47641| 161.60| 5,258.59
Adjustments/ disposals - (.00 (21.79) -1 (1233 (14.36) (48.47)
Exchange differences on
franslation of foreign
operations - . . 24 1847 0.42 22.00
Balance at
31 March 2013 = 2,259.47 2146994 TI5T0 | 149185 66556 | 26,622.52
Carrying amounts [net)
Al 31 March 2018 - . - - . ’ :
At 31 March 2019 5,533.80/10,033.25| 92 456.51 | 1,791.65 | 3,2668.12 | 594.08 (113,677.50
(k) Security

As at 31 March 2019, properties with a carmying amount of < 1,11,458.48 lakhs (31 March 2018; ¥ Mil) are
subject to first charge fo secured bomrowings {3ee Mote 19).

Capital work-in-progress
See accounting policy in note 3(d)and {g)

31 March 2019 | 31 March 2018
Al the beginning of the year - -
Aad; Amount adjusted pursuant to Scheme of Arrangement
{See Note 48) 73,348.65
Additions during the year 2,406.86
Capitalized during the vear 75.376.18 .
At the end of the year 379.33 .
Capital work-in-progress includes:
Expendifure incurred during constrection period on new
manufaciuning facility of the group:
Af the beginning of the year -
Add: Amount adjusied purssant to Scheme of Arrangement
(See Note 43) 7.056.14
Additions during tha year:
Finance costs 517.26 -
Employess benefits expense 281.78 -
Legal and professional fees 236,22
Power & fuel expense B21.20 .
Miscallanaous expensas 187.91 -
2,044.47 .
Less: Capitalised during the year 8,100.61 -
Af the end of the year . -

Notes:

(a) At 31 March 2018, general borrowing costs capilalised during the year amounted to ¥ 114.03 lakhs
(31 March 2018: T Nil), with a capitalisation rate of 9.00%

(b} A= al 31 March 2019, properties under capital work-in-progress with a carnng amoun? of ¥ 379,33 lakhs
(31 March 2018: T Nil) are subject to first charge to securad borrowings (see Mote 19).

Other intangible assets
See accounting policy in note 3{2) and (g)
(a) Reconciliation of carrying amount

Technical
kmowhow

Computer Taotal

software

Cost (Gross carrying amount)
Balance at 1 April 2017 : . .
Additions 2 3 3
Disposals/write-off

Balance at 31 March 2048

Balance at 1 April 2018

Add: Amount adjusted pursuant o Schame of Arrangement
[See Mots 48) 222.01 -

Additiong 2 =
Disposals/write-off ; .

222.01

Balance at 31 March 2019 2221 - 222

Accumulated amortisation
Balance at 1 April 2017 - s
Amaorlisatian for the year : ”
Adjustments! disposals

Balance at 31 March 2018

Balance at 1 April 2018

Add: Amount adjusted pursuant to Scheme of Arrangement
[See Nota 48)

Amorlisation for the year
Adjustments! disposals

104.88 -
44.75 .

104.88
44.75

Balance at 31 March 2015 149.63 - 149.63

Carrying amounts (net)

At 31 March 2018

At 31 March 2019 72.38 - 72.38

Loans

(Unsecured, considerad good)
31 March 2019 31 March 2013

Non-current

Security deposis

Loan to employees

1,201.69 X
32.00 -
1,233.69 -

Current
Loan to employess 32.32

1.266.01 -

Current tax liabilities

see atcounting policy in nole 3(o)

31 March 20192
90.59

31 March 2018

Income tax liabiities

Inventories

{Valued &t the lower of cosl and nef reafisable value)
See accounting policy v node 3(1)

1.

12.

13

14,

15.

16.

1.

31 March 2019 31 March 2018

Raw materials 3,685.02 -
[including in transit T 376.82 lakhs (31 March 2018 TNilj]
Work-in-progress 242313 -
Finished goods 5418.79 -
including in transit ¥ 1,336.32 lakhs (31 March 2018 ¥ Nil)]
atores and spares 1,809.42

13.446.36 -

Todal carrying amount of inventories is pladged as sacurities
against borrowings, rafar note 19,

Thie write-down of inventories 1o net realisable value during the year amounting 1o Nil {31 March 2018: T Naj,
These are recognised as expenses duning the respective penod and included in changes in inventories of stock in
trade.

Trade receivables

31 March 2019 31 March 2018

Current

Unsecured

- Congidered good 4.561.86 -

- Credil Impaired 326.38 -
4,688.24 -

Less: Loss for allowances

- Gradit Impaired 32638 .

Net trade receivables 4 561,86 -

Of the above

Trade recewvakdes from related parties 1.211.27 -

Motes:

(a) Mo trada or other raceivables ara due from direciors or other officers of the group either severally of jointly
with any other person. Mor any trade or otiwer receivables are due from firms or private companies
respectively in which any director is a partner, a director or a member.

(b} Information about the group's exposure o credit and currency risks, and loss allowancas related to trade
receivables are disclosed in note 42. Provision as disclosed above is on case fo case basis as identified by
the managemeni.

¢} Forterms and conditions of trade recetvables owing from related parties. see nobte 39./d) For receivables
secured against borrowings, seenote 19.

Cash and cash equivalents
See accounting policy in note 3(s)

31 March 2019 31 March 2018

Cagh on hand 19.97 0.23
Cheques in hand .
Balances with banks
- On current accounts 936.52 434
- On deposil accounts (with original maturities up to 3 months) 1,000.00 -
1,956.59 507

Other bank balances

31 March 2019 31 March 2018
Bank deposits due to mature after 3 months of original maturities
but within 12 months of the reporting dale” 28,54
‘Pledged/lodged with various government authorities as securty
Other non-current assets

31 March 2019 31 March 2018
(Unsecured, considersd good)
Capital advances 207.98 -
Others
Unrratured finance charges 136.24
Leasehold [and prepayments 12254
Deposits against demand under appesl andior under dispute 14.70
Amount due from sales tax authoribies £9.04

1,653.47 -

Other financial assets
31 March 2019 1 hdar 1

Current
Governmaent grants raceivable 2.892.73 -
Export incentive receivable 18.95 -
Insurance claim receivable 3.79
Interest Receivabie 3.d2

2.918.659
Other current assets

31 March 2019 31 March
{Unsecured, consiensd good)
To parties other than related parties

Advances for supplies 28819 -
Advances fo employees 1565
Others
Prepaid expenses 672,61
Unmatured finance charges 77.26 -
Leasehold land prepayments 16.31 -
Balance with goods and senice lax authorlies 475419 -
Income lax refundable - -
582421

Equity share capital
See sccounting policy i note Jiq)

31 March 2019 31 March 2013
Authorised
150,000,000 (31 March 2018: 10,000.000) equity shares of T 1 each® 1,500.00 100.00
" Increass in authorised capital is persuant 1o scheme of arangement
Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up
Wil {31 March 2018: 1,000 000) aquity sharas of T 1 each = 10.00

(a) Reconciliation of equity shares sutstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year

31 March 2019 31 March 2018
Mumber  Amount Mumber Amount
Al the commencement of the year 1,000,000 10,00 -
Add: |ssued duning the year . = 1,000,000 10.00
Less: Cancelled pursuant to scheme of amangement
(See Nole 48) 1,000,000 10.00 - -
At the end of the year . = 1,000,000 10.00

{b) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares
The Holding Company has a single class of equity shares with par value of T 1 per share, Accordingly, all
aquily shanes rank aqually with regard to dividends and share in the Holding Company's residual assets on
winding up. The equity shareholdars are entitlad 1o recaive dividend as declared by the Holding Company
frorm time to fire. The voling rights of an equity sharehalder on a poll (ot on show of hands) are in proporion
{0 ils share of the paid-wp equity capital ofthe Holding Company. Vioting rights cannot be exercised nrespect
of shares on which any call or other sums presentty payable has not been paid, Failure to pay any amouni
called up on shares may lead to their forfeitere, On winding up of the Holding Company, the holders of equity
shares will be entiled to recaive the residual assets of the Holding Company, remaining after distribution of
all praferential amounts, in proportion to the number of equily shares hedd,
lc) Particulars of shareholders holding more than 5% shares of fully paid up equity shares
31 March 2013 3 March 2012
Equity shares of 7 1 each MNumiber e Mumber %
Greanply Industries Limited - = 1,000,000 100.00%
(d} The Holding Company has not resarved any shares for lssue under aplions and contracis/commitments for
the sale of shares/ disimvestment,
(e} The Holding Company for the period of five years immediately preceding the reporting date has not:
ii} Allotted any class of shares as fully paid pursuant to contract{s) without payment being receivedin cash
tii} Allotied fully paid wp shares by way of bonus shares.

{iii} Bought back any class of sharas,

17A. Equity share capital suspense

18.

Equily share capital suspense 1,226.27

Mote: 12,26,27.395 (31 March 2018; Ni) equity shares of Ke. 1 each, fully paid, to be issued pursuani to scheme
of arrangement of Greenply Industries Limited with the Holding Company. (See Note 48)

Other aquity

31 March 2019 31 March 2018
Capital reserve
Al the commencement of the year - -
Add: Amount adiusied pursuant to Schems of Amangement
{5ee Note 43 50,808,56 -
50 808,56
Retained eamings
Al the commencament of the year (5.19) -
Add: Profit for the year 3,457 .44 {5.19)
3452.25 15.19)
Other comprehensive incomea (OC])
Al the commencemant of the year
Exchange differances in franslating financial statements of foreign
operalions 40,06 -
Remeasurements of the net defined benef plans 22.66 -
62.72 -
63,323.53 12.19)

(a) Description, nature and purpose of reserve: (i) Capital resarva: Tha capital raserve i created on account
of the net assefs transfemred pursuant to the scheme of arrangement. (i) Retained eamings: It comprises of
accumulated profit! (koss) of the Groap. (i) Other comprehensive income (OCH: Hcomprises of remeasurements
of the net defined benefit plans on actuaria! valuation of gratuity and exchange differences in franslating financial
staternents of forzign operations

comtmied on next page...
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(b} Disaggregation of changes in items of OCI 31 March 2019 271 March J018 © 3. Employees benefits expense
1 March 2013 21 March 2018 Current : See accounting policy in note i)
Retained earnings Foresgn exchange forward contracts 12.74 = Year ended Year anded
Exchange differences in transiating financial statements of foreign : Foresgn exchange inlerest rate swaps (23.13) - 31 March 2019 31 March 2018
operations 40.06 S (Asset)/Liability (10.39) 3 Salaries, wages, bonus, elc, 7.208.25 .
Remeasurements of defined benefit kability! {asse) 22.66 %, G Information about the Group's exposure to interest rate and cumency risks related to derivatives is disclosed Contribution to provident and other funds 452.01 -
B2.72 = in note 42, : Expenses related to post-employment defined benefit plan 15133 -
19. Borrowings Lok Oiher current liabilities i Expenses redated to compensated absences 160.96
See accounting policy in note 3ib). {c) and {p) 31 March 2019 31 March 2018 ¢ Staff weifare expenses 103.10 -
3 March 2019 31 March 2018 Statutory dies o 001 8,075.65 -
Non-current borrowings ; Deferred incame on Government grants 2.400.00 g ; Salaries, wages, bonus, eio, includes T 627.75takhs (31 March 2018 = Nil) relating fo culsource manpower cost.
Secured : Advance from customers 301.43 . Notes:
Term loans : 3,354.35 0o {a) Defined contribution plan: Employee benefits in the form of provident fund is considered as defined
From banks i : contribution pkan and the contributions to Employees’ Provident Fund Organisation established under The
Fareign currency loans 16 B46.86 ) : 2. Revenue from apérations : Emplovees’ Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act 1952 1s charged fo the: Statement of Profit and
i ‘3'”9'1 3 See accounting policy in note (k) and (1) : Loss of the yearwhen the contributions to the respective funds are due
L — — Yearended  'Yearended {b) Defined benefit plan: Refirement benefits in the form of gratuity is considered as defined benefit obigations
S2126.05 i ; 31 March 2018 31 March 2018 : and is provided for on the basis of thind party actuarial valuation, using the projected unit credit method, as at
Less: Current maturities of long term bormowings {refer note 20} . T,663.70 - : Sale of products 58,262.47 - the date of the Balance Sheet, Every Employee who has completed five vears or more of service is enfitied fo
44,462.35 N Other operating revenue : graluity on terms ned kess favourable than the provisions of The Payment of Graluity Act, 1972
Loan against vehickes 1,983.63 5 Government grants (e} Actuarial valuation of gratuity liability
Less: Current maturities of loan against vehicles (refer nole 20) 479.45 = - Refund of goods and senvce lax and excise duly {refer note 47) BT6.55 ¥ Defined benefit cost
1,504.18 - - Government grants - EPCG scheme (refer note 22) 545.00 - Cument sarvice cost 106.24 :
45 966.53 i : Export incentives B4.02 i Interest expense on defined bensfit congabion 4508 -
Current borrowings Miscellanenus income 143.35 Lo Defined benefit cost in Statement of Profit and Loss 151.32 =
Sacured 1,648.92 1 Remeasurements from financial assumptions 8.10 -
Erom hanks 59,911.30 3 Remeasurements from expenenca adjustmants (42.92)
Foreign currency loan - baryars credit 256.47 - Reconciliation of revenue from sale of products with the contracted price Defined benefit cost in Other Comprehensive Income {OC) (34.82) :
Rupee loans - repayable on demand 1,688.81 T Less : Trade discounts, volume rebates etc. i4,204.04) . Movement in defined benefit obligation
2.236.71 F : Sale of products 58,262.47 =8 Balance at the beginning of the year 602.65
Unsecured 5 Disaggregated revenue information Interast cost 106.24 -
From banks : The disaggregation of the Group's revenue from contracts with customers as under: Current service cosl 45.08 -
Channel finance assurance facilty 210,65 o Year ended 31 March 2019 Actuarial (gains) losses recognesed in other comprehensive income (34.82) :
Foreign currency loan - bl discounting 159.68 = Segment Plywood  Medium Density Total Benefits paid (34.27)
Rupes loans - bill discounting 1,934.66 . : and allied  Fibre Board and ; Balance at the end of the year GEd.BE -
2304.99 - 5 products  allied products Sensithvity analysis
4,541.70 . Type of Goods: Salary escatalion - Increase by 1% T37.65 .
Infgemation aboul the Group's exposure o credit and currency risks, and loss allowances related to bormowings Finished goods 14,116.15 4414632 5626247 Salary escalation - Decrease by 1% £30.20 -
are disclosad in note 42, g Sale of products (ncluding excise duty) (A) 14,116.15 4414632 5826247 Withdrawa! rates - Increase by 1% 689.00
(A} Terms of repayment Revenue by geography: Withdrawal ratas - Decreasa by 1% 679.88 -
Name of the lender Interest  Repayment schedule Yearof 31 March 31 March - India 1411282 STAGLID: R0 | Discount rates - Increase by 1% 639.32 -
rate maturity 2019 2018 - Outside India 333 6,878.16 6,881.49 Discount rates - Decrease by 1% 737.84 :
(i} Foreign currency term loans Total revenue from contracts with customers 14,116.15 4414632  56,262.47 Actuarial assumptions
;Tr?teestéank ﬁsalc:;n;“ o EE m%nth HEEIEI;;EE ;&gagiﬁ:rllykh 2028-29 3261119 . Year ended 31 March 2018 : Mortality table [ALM 2006-2008
iy ] S T ezt 5 Segment Plywood  Medium Densi Total : - :
lakhs (31 March 2018: Nilj]  +0.50% g e HEE aﬂ Discount rate (per annum) 7.70%
Standard Chariered Bank Smonth - Repayable at quarterly 2024-25 7.602.10 - products allied products : e . o o B S e 2 gy )
[USD 110 lakhs Libor  rest: 20 of USD 550 lakhs g Ty i Withdrawal rate 1% - 8% -
(31 March 2018: Mil)] +1.56% Finished goods 3 . s 4 Weighted average duration of defined benefit obligation (in years) 512
_ _ 40,213,249 . Sale of products (ncluding excise duty) (A) . 7 s [-::IH_'.n'-:nunt incurred a5 expense for defined confribution to Providant Fund is ¥ 339.33 lakhs (31 March 2018
Unamorized procassing feas 11,566.43) £ . b _ ; T Nif)
38,646,865 - ;‘:?”“E ¥ geography: . 32 Finance costs
- India = ~ :

(ii) Rupee term loans See atcounting policy in note Hp)

A : - Cuiside India - - -
HOFC Bank Limited syear  Repayable at |:|_uarterlj.r rest 2024-25  10,000.00 . Tobad reaniias R o i i : = = 1 Year ended Year ended
MCLR 20 of 40000 lakhs and one : : 31 March 2019 31 March 201
time payment of  2000.00 lakhs The racanciliation of the revenue from contracts with customears and other oparating revenue is given below © ¢ Interest expense on financial liabilities measured at amortised cost 2.326.39 y
fois Bank Limited 3year  Repayable atquarterly rest  2023-24  2,500.00 - Year ended 31 March 2019 : Exchange difference regarded a8 an adjustment to borowing cost 381.44
MCLR 16.0f 156.25 lakhs Segment Bpnd.  Nedsetety o . Other bomowing cost 27267 .
' - : =y | and allie ibre Board an : ;
atate Bank of India ;Iﬂﬁaﬁr qﬁz?ar;azbﬁleu?lt gl;::erly rest 2018-20 a04.00 sl liod prodkicis Less: Finance cost capltallsed (517.26) )
+). 5% Sale of goods (including excise duty): 2483.24 5
State Bank of India iyear  Repayable st quarterly rest  2018-20 500.00 v - External customers 14,116.15 4414632 5826247 3. Depreciation and amortisation expense
I'-'Iul'.‘;l?,gt% daf 126.00 kzkhs 5 - Inter-sagment ) ) ) Sea accounting poicy in note Jdfiil) and (em)
+.75% : : i Year ended Year anded
13.508.00 Other Operating Revenue 34.12 1,614.80 1,646.92 5 3 March 2019 31 March 2018
Unamortised processing fees (24.81) . SEE YRR pmitic: ML Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 5,258.59 -
13,479.19 . RN, Bllﬂ'.lll'lﬂ.hﬂl'l g 2 I Amodisation of infangible assels 44,75 -
Total 52 126,05 ; Lezs: Other Operating Revenua (34.12) (1,614.80) (1,648.92) § 530334
: : : Tolal revenus from conlracts with customers 14,116.15 4414632 5826247 |
SRS ARG Year ended 31 March 2018 W Hhec sopormses
{a) Termloan from Landesbank Baden-Wurttenberg (LBEW) of ¥ 32,611.19 lakhs {31 March 2018: T Nillis = : : Year ended Year ended
secured by exclusive charge on Main Press Line of MOF plant at Chittoor, Andhra Pradesh along with Segment Plywood  Medium Density Total : 31 March 2019 31 March 2018
any other movable fixed assats of the Holding Company, financed by Landesbank Badan-Wurttenberg, | and allied  Fibre Board and Consumplion of stores and spares 04550 =
Vide letter dated June 14, 2019, the loan is to be further secured by: ; products  allied products ] RS s _
it  Exclusive charge over main press iine of MDF plant at Pantnagar (Uttarakhand) Sale of goods (including excise duty). E Rent :-” ?l1 8 !
i} Corporabe guarantes from Greenply Industries Limited in favorof LEEW of EURO 12.5 million; - External customers - - - Repairs fo: '
i) Debt Service Reserve Account in EURCVINR for one repayment instalment plus interest, pledged - Inter-sagmant = 2 £ 5, i
o 5 Other Operating Revenue ; 3 : “moigs: 33.79
(b} Other term Joans of% 21,106.10 lakhs (31 March 2018: T Nil) are secured by: : s 2 : Eﬁ:ﬁ:"” equipment ::::: -
1 | : T : } ; -
! Fﬁﬁ;rﬁhﬁﬁ%ﬁuﬁiﬁﬁﬁﬁgﬁfd sssets of e Feieng Company &t Parinagar et E"ml_[mhm = 2 * Insurance 213.68
{8} First pari passu charge on all movable fixed assats of the Holding Cormpany excapt the main prass Legs. Diber Opersling Resnus : 2 = Rates and laxes 492 -
ling of MOF plant at Chittor {Andhra Pradesh) along with any other movable fived assets exclusively Total revenue from contracts with customers . . > § Travelling axpenses 0G50 ;
charged 1o Landesbank Baden-Wurttenberg a) The Group presented disaggregated revenue based on the type of goods sod to customers and location of Fraight and delivery expenses 3.450.26
(W) Second pari passucharge on all current assels of the Hokding Company. : customers, The Group's revenue is recognised for goods transflered at & point in time. The Group believes Export expnses 8041.07 2
{iv) Due to stipulation from LBBW the secunty of Main press line of MDF plant at Paninagar : that the above disaggregalion the besl depicls how the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenues . : '
(Uittarakhand) will be excludad subsaquently” g and cash flows are effacted by indusiry, market and other economic factors. Segment wise nature, amount, Adverlisement and sales promotion 1.107.4% &
(c) Secured Loan against vehicles and equipments are in respact of finance of vehicles, secured by | fiming and unceriainty of revenues and cash fiows are described below: Directars sitng fees 2.36
hypothecation of the respective vehiches i Mature of goods or services | The Group manufactures and sales, plywocd and other plywood-related | Payment to sudilors [refer note 34 (i) betow] 20.22 011
(d) Working capital loans of ¥ 1,688.81 lakhs (31 March 2018: ¥ Nil) are secured by: : allied products such as veneer, compreg, doors, efc, Medum Density | Expenditure on corporate social responsibility [refier note 34 (i) below] 17.64 .
i} First pan passu charge onal current assets ofthe Holding Cormpany. : Fibve Board and allied products such s fibve board, plarik, eic. : Loss on salefdiscard of property, plant and equipment B.T8
(i) Second pari passu charge on immovable fived assats of the Holding Company &t Pantnagar When revenue is recognised | For Domestic Customer ; Revenue is lypically recognised when the | Amodisation of leasehold land prepayments 16.31 -
(Uttarakhand) and Chitioor (Andhea Pradesh) goods are dalivarad I:c-li'racumumﬁr'.s waﬂ.ahnuses- : Becivicion for dnubthd dabls 8478 )
(W) Second pari passu charge on all movable finsd assets of the Holding Company except the main For Export E:““"-"“"" - Revenue is typically recognised when the goods : Miscelaneous expenses 1938.95 508
prass line of MDF plant at Chittor (Andhra Pradesh) akong with any ather movable fixed assets | are delivered to the port of shipment. : AT A m
exclusively charged to Landesbank Baden-Wuritenberg. Significant paymentterms | Paymentis recefved as per the agreed paymen! terms with customer - -
i) Due to stipulation from LBBW the secunty of Main press Bne of MOF plant at Paninagar Obligations forreturnsand | Customers have the right to return the goods to the Group, if the customers | 34 F‘ayma.nt to auditors
(Uiarakhanid) will be excluded subsequently 5 refunds, if any are dissatisfied with the quality of product which 15 determined on 2 case to | P ALl
(&) Foreign currency loan - buyers credit of T 256.47 lakhs (31 March 2018 T Nil) is sacured by letter of case basis by the Group, : - Statutory audit 28.32 0.1
creditfietier of undartaking issued by banks. b} Forcontract balancesi.e. trade receivables refer Note 11 : - T audi : :
Wite: Refar Nota 48 for details on scheme of arrangement ¢} The amount of revenue from contracts with customers recognised in the statement of profit and kess is the - Limited review of quarterly results -
20. Other financial liabilities i confracted price, ; In other capacity
M March 2019 31 March 2018 | 27, Other income ; - Certification feas 0.50 -
Mon-current : Year ended Year ended : - Other senices 5
Security deposits from cusiomers 1,253.00 31 March 2019 ] h 201 Reimbursement of expenses - -
Currant Interest on fixed deposis with banks and others 69.03 20,27 011
Current maturities of fong term borrowings (refer note 13) 7.663.70 Unspent kabilities no longer required written back 165.98 35. Income tax
Current maturities of loan agains! vehicles and equipments (refer note 19) 479,45 Foresgn exchange fluctuations 1,021.85 - See accounting palicy in note 3(0)
Interest accrued but not due on bomowings 106.27 Miscallaneous income 1263 3 Year ended Year ended
Liability for capital goods 2.408.23 1,269.50 : 31 March 2019 31 March 2018
Employes benefits payable 316.72 28. Cost of materials consumed (a) Amount recognised in Profit and Loss
10,873.37 Year ended Year ended Current tax 499.41
_ _ _ _ _ _ 3 March 2019 31 March 2018 Earfier yaars tax .
(&) hﬂhﬁ;gﬂ%ﬂmwﬂ due and outstanding to be credited fo Inweskor Edwcation and Profection Fund as at 31 Inventary of raw materials at the beginning of the year 2 Income fax 499 41
(b} Information about the Group's expasure to cumency and liquidity risks related to the above financial iabilites ACH: Aiigu a0 stecl pUrsiant i SCemE oL Amngent (Sen Rols 00) 4ARRAY S (5=16:00)
is distiosad in note 42 Add: Purchases 28,050.61 - Mat credit (499.41)
1. Provisions Less: Inventory of raw malenals at the end of the year :E,EQEE; - Deferrad tax (2,718.40)
Sep accounting policy in nota 3(i) and (j) 29,006.74 - Tax expense in Statement of Profit and Loss (2,218.99)
M h 201 31 March 2018 29. Purchase of stock in trade Deferred tax in other comprehensive income 1217
Non-current Year ended Yaar anded Tax expense in Total Comprehensive Income (2,206.82)
Provisions for employee benefits: 31 March 2019 31 March 2018 (b) Reconciliation of effective tax rate for the year
Met defined benefit liabilty - gratuity 459.26 Prchace 01 idac goods Lo = Profit before Tax 1,238.45 (5.18)
Liability for compensated absences 331.56 s : : 376.24 5 Apphcable Income Tax rate 34.844% 34 608%
290.82 3. Changes in inventaries of finished goods, Computed tax expense 43278 (1.80)
Current wmtdnﬂmi_]ress .am;.F Stockin frace Additional deduction as per income tax {2,907.17) .
Provisions for employee benefits: S T R NEFIOK oX ) e ‘r’ iz Non-deductible expanses for tax purposes 6.20
Net defined benefit liabilily - gratuity 22562 3 h;ar;; 211:9 11 M::::l‘? ;m B Dﬂfer@ tax asset not recognised on business losses of subsidiary 333.83 '
Liability for compensated absences 157.41 Ol rvantaiiss SHlar dffenaricas (84.61) 1.80
181.03 Tax expense in Statement of Profit and Loss (2,218.99)
22 Other non-current liabilities Work-in-progress |c) Recognised deferred tax assets and liabilities:
31 March 2018 31 March 2018 Finished goods Property, plant and equipment and intangible assats 14,733.94
Dieferred income an Government arants 4,529.95 . Provisions for employee benefils (458.35)
Government grants have been received far the import of certam items of property, plant and equipment under Add: Amount adjusted pursuant to Scheme of Arrangement (See Note 48) Provision for doubtful debts (121.76)
aport prn_mul_rcaﬁ r;apil:,ful goods (EPCG) 5:r¢me nf_G:;-.-arnrnanl: of India. The I-!nlc:lmg t:_un'_.;:.an:,r has :_*.arl.a!n Wi 1.381.56 Diher temporary differences (9.63)
eport obligations against such I:re&ﬁta a_-.rauled which the Holding Company will fulfill within the required time : 3 Unabsorbed depreciation carried forward [12,429.43)
pariod under the schema. For contingencies attached to these grants, refer note 37, Finishad goods 2.246.33 Minirsum Altemate Tax (MAT] credi (499.41)
o Tide yeyeies 3,621.89 Deferred tax liabilities 1,205.30
31 Mareh 2013 1 March Z115 Closing inventories {d) Reconciliation of Deferred Tax Liability:
B i R i 3 Work-in-progress 242313 Temporary difference on account of:
Dues to other than micro and small entarprisas 8,156.08 0.25 —_—— Properly, plant and equipment and intangible assets 10,203.38
8,156.89 0.25 Bt SS9 :
_ . - . — 7 34192 Pravisions for employes benefils {42.20)
!nfﬁign about the Group's exposune to currency and liquidily risks related to frade payables is disclozed : ¥ Provision For daubitful debts (31.12)
In - Effact of foreign exchange fluctuations 385 - Other temporary difierences 9.62)
24. Derivatives (4,210.18) Unabsorbed depreciation caried forward (12,429.43)

See accounting palicy i nofe Jclv)
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Minimum Altarnate Tax (MAT) credit entitlement (499.41)
Deferred tax in Statement of Profit and Loss (2,718.40)
Temporary difference of liabilities in other comprehensive income 1217

Deferred tax in Total Comprehensive Income (2,706.23)
MAT credif ulilisation in income tax for earlier years .
Total Deferrad tax (2,706.23)
Eamings per share
Basic and diluted earnings per share
(i} Profit for the year, atiributable to the eguity shareholders 345744 15.19)
(it} Weighted avarage number of aquity share
- Number of equity sharas at the beginning of the year 1,000,000 -
- Number of equity shares allotted on 10 Januany 2018 - 1,000,000
~ Mumber of shares in Share capital suspense 122,627,385
= Cancelled pursuant to scheme of arrangement [See Note 48) 1,000,000 .
- Number of aquity sharas at the end of the year 122,627,385 1,000,000
Weighted average number of equity shares 122 627,395 1,000,000
Basic and diluted earnings per share () [(i)(ii)] .82 (0.52)
Contingent liabilities and commitments
jto the exfent nof provided for)
31 March 2019 31 March 2018
Contingent liabilities

{a) Claims against the Group not acknowledged as debts:
i} Exciseduly, salestax andother indirect taxes m dispute 1.029.07

b) The Hon'ble Supreme Court of India ("SC7) by their order dated February 28, 2019, in the case of Surya
Roshani Limited & others ws EPFO, 22t out the principles based on which allowances paid io the employvess
should be identified for inclusion in basic wages for the purposes of computation of Provident Fund
contribution, Subsequantly, a review pelition against this decision has been filed and is panding before the 5C
for disposal, In view of the managarment, the liabilty for the period fram date of the SC arder to 31 March 2019
is not significant. Further, the panding dacision on the subject review petition and directions from tha EPFO,
the impact for the past panod, if any, is not ascartainabla and consequantly no effect has bean givan in the
accounts.

¢} Theaudited GST ratum for the year ended 31 March 2018 is pending for the filing as compatent autharity has

extendad the date of filing until 31 August 2019. The Holding company is in process of reconciling the data of

GSTR 28 with GSTR 3B. In view of the management on final reconciliation, the mmpact will not be
material.

Capital and other commiimenis

{i} Estimated amount of export obligations o be fulfilled in raspect of goods imported
undar Export Promation Capital Goods scheme (EFCG) 43,943.10

Claim against the Group not acknowledged as debt:

Cash outhows for the above are determinable only on recaspl of judgments pending at various forums! autharities.
The Group has reviewad all its pending liigations and proceedings and has adequalely provided for where
provisions are requirad and disclosed as contingent liabilities where applicable, in its financial statements. The
Group does not expact the outcoma of thesa procaadings to have a matarially adverse effect on its financial
position.

Operating leases

See accounting policy in nate 3(m)

The Group has taken certain commercial premises under cancellable operating leases, These lease agreements
are normally renewed on expiry, Lease payments recognised in Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss with
respect to operating keases T T15.16 lakhs (31 March 2018: ¥ Nil) has been included as rent in note 34 ‘Other
axpenses’.

Related party disclosura

al Other related parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year
Holding company:
f) Greenply industries Limited (upto 31.03. 2018, pursuant to scheme of arrangemant)

Key Management Personnel (KMP)

i} Mr. Shiv Prakash Mittal, Director®

i) M. Shobhan Mittal, Directoe®

iii) M. Mahesh Kumar Jiwarajka, Mon-Executive Independent Director

i) Mr. Sald Kumar Bhandari, Non-Executive Independant Direclor

¥} Ms. Susmita Singha, Non-Executive Independent Director

* See Mote 48.4 if) , for details on KMP

Relatives of Key Management Personnal (KMP)

i}  Mrs. Chitwan Mittal {Wife of Mr. Shobhan Mittal)

b} Enterprises controlled by Key Management Personnel or their relatives

iy Greenlam Industries Limited

i) Greengly Industries Limited

) Related party transactions

Name of the related party Mature of transaction 31 March 2019 31 March 2018
Greenlam Industries Limited Sale of products 546.14 -
Purchase of products 137.36 -
Greenply Industries Limded Sale of products 4.416.03 .
Equity share capital received - 10.00
I, Shiv Prakash Mittal Remunearation 24514 -
Mr. Shobhan Mittal Remunaration 260.68
Mr. Mahesh Kumar Jiwarajka Sitling Fees 1.00
Mr. Salil Kumnar Bhandari Sitling Fees 0.50
Ms. Susmita Singha Sitting Fess 0.50 -
Mrs. Chitwan Mital Remunearaion 28.23 -
d) Qutstanding balances
Mame of the related party MNature of transaction 31 March 2019 31 March 2013
(Ereenlam TI'EIE[TEE Limited Sale of products 66.04
Purchase of products 3184 -
Greanply Industries Limiad Sale of products 1,145.23

&) Key Management Personnel compensation
Key management personnels compensation compnisad of the following:

Mature of transaction
3 March 2018 31 March 2013
=hori-term employves benefits 471.42
Oither long-term benefits 34.40
Total compensation paid to key management personnel 505.82 -

A5 the future lEability for gratuity and compensated encashment i provided on an actuarial basis for the Holding
Company a5 3 whole, the amount pertaining io each key managemsent personnel is not separaiely ascertanable
and, therefore, not included above. Based on the recommandation of the Nomination and Remunaration
Committe, all decisions retating to the remuneration of the KMPs are taken by the Board of Directors of the
Holding Company, in accordance with shareholders’ approval, wherever necessary,

f) Terms and conditions of transactions with related parties

Purchase from related parties are made in the ordinary course of business and on terms equivalent fo those that
prevail in amm's length transactions with other vendors. Outstanding balances at the year-end are unsecured and
will be setllad in cash and cash equivalents, The Group has nof recorded any impairment of receivables relating to
amounts owed by retated parties. This assessment is underaken in each financial year through examining the
financial position ofthe related parties and the market in which the related party operates.

h} Details of loans, investments and guarantees covered under Section 186(4) of the Companies Act,
2013

(il Details of loans
(il Details of investmenis

Farticulars of investments as required under Section 186(4) of the Companies Act, 2013 have been disclosed
in nota 7.

(iii) Details of guarantees Mot Applicable
Accounting classifications and fair values (Ind AS 107)
See accounting palicy n note 3(c)

The fair values of financial azsats and liabilities, together with the camrying amounts shown in the Standalone
Balance Sheet are as follows:

Mot Applicable

31 March 2019 31 March 2018
Financial assets at amorlised cost
MNon=current
Loans 1,233.69
Current
Trade recelvables 4.561.86 -
Cash and cazh aquivaleniz 1,956.59 507
Other bank balances 28.54 .
Loans 32.32
Other financial assels 2.918.69 -
10,731.68 507
Financial assets at fair value through profit and logs
Current
Level 2
Derivatives 10.39
10.39 .
Total Financial Assets 10,742.08 5.07
Financial liabilities at amertised cost
Mon-current
Baorrowings 45,966.53
Other financial liabilities 1,253.00
Current
Bomrowings 4,541.70
Other financial liabilitles 10,973.37
Tradae payables B,156.89 0.25
70,891.49 .25

41.

Fair value measurement

The fair values of the financial assets and liabilites are included at the amount at which the instrement could be
exchanged in a cument fransaction between willing parties, other than in forced or liquidation sale.

The Group haz established the following fair value hierarchy that categories the value into 3 levels. The inputs to
valuabion fechnigues used fomeasure fair value offinancial insiruments are;

Level 1; The hierarchy uses quoted prices in active markets for idenfical assets or liabilities. The fair value of alf
bands which are traded in the stock exchanges is valued using the closing price or dealer quotations as al the
reporting date.

Level 2: The fair value of financial instrements that are not traded in an active market (for example traded bonds,
over the counter dervatives) is determined using valuation techniques which maximise the use of observable
markei data and rely as litile as possible on Group speciic estimates. i all significant inputs required to fair value
aninstrument are observable, the instrument isincluded in Level 2,

Level 3: If one or more of the significant sputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included
in Level 3 Financial assets and liabilites measured al fair value - recuming fair value measurements are as
follows:

31 March 2019 31 March 2018

Financial assets - Level 2
Derivatives 10,39

The management assessed that rade receivables, cash and cash equivalent other bank batances, trade
payable, cash credits, bormowings and other financial assets and liabilites approximate thesr carmying amounis
largely due tothe shorl tarm maturibes of these instruments.

The following methods and assumplions were used |o estimale the fair values: (a) The fair value of the quoted
invesirments are basad on marked price at the respactive reporting data. {b) The fair value of interest rate swaps is
calculated as the present value of the estimated futere cash flows based on observable vield curves based on
report obigined from banking pariners. (c) The fair value of forward foreign exchange contracts is calculated as
the present value determined wsing forward exchange rales and interes! rate curve of the respective currencias
based on repor obtained from banking partmers.

Financial risk management

The Group has exposure to the following risks ansing from financial instruments:
{i}y Credi risk

{m)  Liquidity risk

im)  Market nsk

Risk management framework

The Group’s principal financial liabilities, ofther than derivatives, comprizes of borrowings, frade and other
payables, The main purpose of these financial liabilifies is to finance the Group operations. The Group's principal
fnancial assets, other than derdvatives include trade and other receivables, mvastments and cash and cash
aquivalents that derive directty from its operations.

The Group's activites expose it 1o a varaty of financial risks, including market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk.
The Group's primary risk management focues is to minimize potential adverse effiects of market risk on its inancial
performance, The Group uses derivative financial instruments to mitigate foreign exchange related nisk
gxposures. Foreign currency options contract are entered o hedge certam forsign currency nsk exposures and
interast rata swaps to hadge variable intarest rate exposures. The Group's exposure ko credit risk is influenced
mainly by the individual characteristic of each customer and the concentration of risk from the top faw customers.
The Group's sk management assessment and policies and processes are established fo identify and analyse
b risiks faced by the Group, o sel appropriate risk limils and condrols, and to monitor such risks and compliance
with the same. Risk assessment and managament policies and processes are reviewad regulary 1o reflact
changes in market conditions and the Growp's activities.

This note presents information about the Group's exposure to each of the above risks, the Group's objectivas,
policies and processes for measuring and managing risk. and the Group's management of capital. The sources of
risks which the Group is exposed toand their management is given below:

Risk Exposure Arising from Measurement Management
Credit rigk Trade recenvables. Ageing analysis, Civersificaliion of mutual
Investments, Derivative Cresit rating fund investments, Credit
financial instrumants, Loans lirmit and credit wirhiness
ranitoring, credit based
approval prooess,
Liquidiky risk Borrowings and Other Rofing cash flow Adequate unused credit
lizbilibes forecasts lines and bormowing
facilities,
Market risk

Foreign exchange risk | Commitied commercial Cash flow forecasting | Forward foreign exchanges

ransaction, Financial asset - | Sensilivity analysis | contracts.
and Babilities not dencminated
in INR
Interest rate Long term Gormowings sensitivity
at vanable rates analysis Interest rate | Inferest rale swaps
mavarnants
{i) Credit risk

Credil resk is the risk of financial kass of the Group if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to
el iLs confractual ebligations, and arises principally from the Group recelvables from customers and loans, The
Group is exposed to credit risk from its operating actvities (primarily trade raceivables) and from its
fmancingiinvesting activities, including deposits with bank. foreign exchange fransactions and financial
guaraniees. The Group has no significant concentration of credit risk with any counterparty, The camying amount
of financial assels represent the maximum credit risk axposung,

Trade receivable

The management has established a credit policy under which each new customer is analysed individually for
creditworthiness before the Group's standard payment and delivery terms and conditions are offered. The
Group's reviaw includes extarnal ratings, if they ara avadable, financial statemants. cradit agency information,
industry information and in some cases bank references.

Exposure to credit risks

Tha Group's axposere to cradit fsk is imfluenced mainty by the individual charactaristics of each customer,
However management alzo considers the factors that may influence the credit risk of its customer base, including
the: default risk associated with the industry, Details of concentration percentage of revenus generated from fop
ﬁturrre: and lop five customers are staled below,

Particulars 3 March 2019 31 March 2018
Fevenue from a fop customer 6.38%
Revenug from fop five customers 12.26%

Trade recaivables are primarily unsecured and are desfvad from revenue earned from customers. Cradi risk
is managed through credif approvals, establishing credit limits and by confinuously maonitoring the
creditwarthiness of customers to which the Group grants credit terms in the normal course of business. As
per simplified approach, the Group makes provision of expecled cradd loss on trade recelvables using a
provision matrix to mifigate the risk of default paymeniz amd makes appropriate provisions at each reporiing
date whenever is for longer peried and imahves hagher risk. On account of adoption of Ind AS 109, the Group
uses expecied credit loss model to assess the impairment loss or gain. The Group uses a provision matnx o
compute the credil loss allowanes for frade recanvables, Tha said provision has been netted off under trade
receivables.

Particulars 31 March 2019 31 March 2018
Balance at the beginning

Add: Amount adjusied pursuant to Scheme

of Arrangement (See Nole 48) 229.48

Impairment loss recognised 96.90

Balance at the end 326.38

(i) Liquidity risk

Ligquidity risk is defined a5 the risk that the Group will nat be able to setile or maet its obligations on bme or at
reasonable price. Prodent Bauidity risk managament implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable
sacirities and the availability of funding through an adequate amount of credit facilibes to maat obligations whan
due. The Group's finance beam is responsible for liquidity, finding as well as setiement management. In addition,
processes and polices related to such nsks are overssen by senior managemenl. Management moniors the
Graup's liquidity position thraugh roling forecasts on the basis of expected cash flows. The Group's approach o
managing liquidity iz to ensure, as far as possible, that itwill have sufficient liguidity 1o meet its Eabilities when they
are dug, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incuming unaccepiable losses or isking damage to
the: Growp's reputation

Exposure to liquidity risk

The table below provides details regarding the remaining contraches! materiies of fnancial liabilities at the
reporting date based on contractual undiscounted payments

31 March 2019 <{year 1-5Syears >35years Total
Borrowings [inchueding curmand maturities)* 14,258.99 3106764  18,056.64 6338327
Trade payables 8,156.89 - - B,156.89
Cther financial liabilities 2,7123.95 1,253.00 - 397695
Derivatives . . . .

25,139.83 32,320064  18,056.64 785171
31 March 2013 <Tyear 1-5years > D yedrs Tatal
Borrowings (inckeding curment maturities)® . -
Trade payables - - - -
Other financial liabilities - - - -
Derivatives - - - -

* including estimated interest
{ii) Market risk

Markat risk is tha risk of boss of fulure samings, fair value or future cash flows that may rasull fram a change in the
price of a financial instrumant . The value of a financial instrument may change as a result of changes in the
interest rates, foreign cumency exchange rates, commaodity prices, equity prices and other market changes that
effect market nsk sensitive instruments, Markel risk is attributable to all markel risk sensitive financial instrumenis
including investrments and daposits, foraign currancy recaivables, payables and borrowings. The Group uses
derivabives to manage market rizks. All such fransactions are carried ocui within the guidelines sef by the
management.

{a} Currency risk

Foraign currency risk is the risk impact related to fair value or future cash flows of an exposura in foreign cumancy,
which fluctuate due to changes in foreign exchange rates. The Group's exposure to the risk of changes in foreign
exchange rates relates primanly to the foreign currency borrowings, import of raw materials and spare parls,
capital expanditure, axports of finished goods. The Group avaluales exchange rate exposura ariging frorm foraign
currency transactions. The Growp follows establizhed risk mansgement policies and siandard operating
procedures. ltuses derivative insfruments ke foreign currency swaps and forwards to hedge exposurs bo foreign
Currency risk,

Exposure bo currency riskThe Group's exposure 1o foreign currency at the end of the reporting perod are as
fodlows:

31 March 2013 31 March 2018
Particulars Currency Amount in Amount in
Foreign Forsign
currency ¥ in Lakhs cumency T in Lakhs
- Hedged exposures
Trade payables EURC 218,797 169.60
UsD 177 416 122.61
292.21

= Unhedged exposuras

Borrowings EURD 42071469 3261119 - .
ush 11,000,000 7,602.10 . =
4021329 —
Bormowings - Packing credit usD 421 632 28143
Borrowings - Buyers cradit UsD Iri102 256.47 - -
Trade payables EURD 1,166 493 827.45 - -
UsD 549,536 379.78 - -
1,307.23
Trade raceivables ush 1,665 127 1,150.77 - -
Sensitivity analysis

A reasonably possible strengthening (weakening) of the USD and ELURD against Indian rupee at 31 March would
hava affectad the measuramant of financial instrumants danominatad in a foraign currency and affected aquity
and profit orfozs by the amount shown below. This analysis assumes ihat all other variables, in paricularinterest
rates, remain constant andignores any impact of forecast sales and purchases

Particulars Nature Effect 31 March 2019 31 March 2018
U3SD 1% Movement) Profit or loss Sirengthening {75.02) .
Weakening 15.02
Equity, net of tax Sirengthening {49.06)
Weakening 49.06
EUR (1% Movemant) Profit or [oss Strangthening {337.08)
Weakening 137.08
Equity, net of tax Strengthening (220.42)
Weakening 220,42

(k) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in markel interest rales, The Group exposure 1o the risk of changes in market interest rates relaled
primarily to tha Group's short tarm borrowing with floating interest rates. For all long term borrowings with floating
rates, the risk of varation in the interest rates in mitigated through inderest rate swaps. The Group constanily
monitors the credit markels and rebalances its financang strategies o achieve an opbmal matunty profile and
financing cost.

Exposure to interest rate risk

The mierast rate profile of the Group ‘s interest bearing financial instruments at the end of the reporting penod are
as follows:

Particulars 31 March 2019 31 March 2018

Fixed rate instrumenis

Financial aszets . -

Financial liabilities : —

Effect of interest rate swaps (7,602.10) -

7.602.10) s

Variable rate instruments

Financal assals - -

Fimancia liabidies {60,031.98) =
(60,031.98)

Effact of interest rata swaps ___“T,EHEJEI_ -
(52,429.86) -

Sensitivity analysis
Fued rate instrements that are camed at amortised cost are not subject to interest rate risk for the purpose of
sensilive analysis,

A reasonably possible changs of 100 basis points in vanable rale instrumeants al the reporing dates would
have increased or decreasad profit or loss by the amounts shown balow:

Particulars Nature Effect 31 March 2013 31 March 2018
Variable rate insfruments  Profit or loss Strengthening (600.32) -
Weakening 600,32
Equity. net of tax sirengthening (352,56}
Weakening 392.56
Interast rate swap Profit or loss Strengthening T6.02
Weakening {76.02)
Equity, net of tax Strangthening 49.71
Waeakening {49.71)
Cash flow sensitivity (nat)  Profit or loss Strengthening {524.30)
Weakening 524.30
Equity, netoftax  Strengthening {342.85)
Weakening 342 85

. Capital management

The Group's policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to maintain investor, creditor and market confidence
and o sustain fulure development of the business. The management mondors the return on capital, as well as the
hewval of dividends to equity shareholders. The Group's objective whan managing capital are to: (a) to maximise
sharehoiders value and provide benefits fo other stakeholders and (b) maintain an opfimal capital structure to
reduce the cost of capdal. For the purpose of the Group's capital management, capital ncludes issued equity
share capital and other equity reserves attributable 1o the equity holders. The Group monitors capital using debl-
aquity ratio, which is total debt less liguid investmants divided by total adguity.

Particulars 31 March 2019 31 March 2018
Total debt (Bank and other barmowings) 58,651.38 -
Less: Cash and cash equivalentis 1,956.59 5.07
Adjusted nat debt 56,694.79 12.07)
Equity 64,549.80 4,81
Debt to Equity (net) 0.88 {1.08)

In adidstion, the Group has financial covenanis relating to the banking faciiies that it has taken from all the kenders
Bk interest service coverage ratio, Debt to EBITDA, current ratio elc. which is maintained by the Group

Operating segments
A. Basis of segment

An operating segment is 3 component of the Group that engages in business activities from which it may eam
revenuss and incur expenses, including revenues and expenses that relate to transactions with any of the Group'
5 other companents, and for which discrete financial infarmation is available. All operating sagments’ operating
results are reviewed raguiarly by the Group's Chief operating decision maker (CODM] to make decisions about
resources o be allocated to the segments and assess their performance. The Group has two reportable
segments, as descnbed below, which i the Group's strategic business units, Thase business units are managed
separately because they require different technology and marketing strategies. The following summary
describas the oparations in each of the Growp's reportable sagments:

Reportable segment Operations
Plywood and allied products Manufacturing
Medium Density Fibre Boards and allied products Manufacturing

B. Information about reportable segments

Information regarding the results of each reportable segment is inchuded below. Performance is measured based
on segment profil (belore ax), as included in the internal management reports that are reviewed by the Group's
CEQ. Segment profit is used to measure parformance ag managemant believes that such infarmation is tha most
relevant in evaluating the resulis of certain segments relafive to other enfities that operate within these industries.
Inter-segment pricing is determined on an arm's kength basis,

Year ended 31 March 2019 Reportable segments

Plywood | Medium Total All Total
and Density |Reportable| other
allied Fibre segments | segments
products Boards
and allied
products
Ssgment revenue;
- Exlermal revenues
a) Sales 1441615 | 44.146.32 | 58,262.47 - | 58,262.47
b} Other operating income 3412 | 161480 | 1,648.92 - 1,648.92
= Inter-segment revenue . - . - .
Tatal segment revenue 1415027 | 4576112 | 59.811.39 - | 59,911.39 |
Segment profiti(loss) befors income tax)  2,041.32 | 4,937 6,978.41 - | 6,978.41
Segment profit(loss) before
income fax includes;
Interest revenue . - . -
Interest expense . - . - -
Depreciation and amartisation 44698 | 438394 483092 - | 4,830.92
Tax expense . - . - .
COrther matarial non cash item (if any) . - . - .
Segment assets 12,124.30 | 124,539.67 | 136,663.97 - | 136,663.97
Segment liabilities 308260 | 7345006 7743275 - | TT 43275
B. Information about reportable segments (continued)
Yearended 31 March 2018 Reportable segments
Plywood | Medium Total All Total
and Density |Reportable| other
allied Fibre segments | segments
products Boards
and allied
products
Sagment revenue;
- External revenues
d] sales . -
b} Otier operating income
- Infer-sagment ravanua
Total segment revenue . - . - .
Segment profiti(ioss) befors income tax
Segment profitfloss) before income
fax includes:
Interest revenue
Interest expense
Depreciation and amaortisation - - - -
Tax expense - - - - -
Other matenal non cash item (f any) - -
Segment assels . = . =
Segment assals include:
Capital expenditure during the year - - - - -
Segment liabilities . - - . -

Property, plant and equipment are allocated based on location of the assets,

.I-. . .

condinseed on next page. ..
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C. Reconciliations of infermation on reportable segments to Ind AS measures

() The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in
making payment (which have been paid but beyond the
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(2) Current liabilities

Year ended Year ended : : (a) Financial liabilities
q h 204 b 204 apponitad day dunng the yearbul withoul adding the interest :
ot OO e epocifiad under MSMED Act, 2006, ; : {i) Borrowings 311251
I Revenues (d) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the (i) Trade payables 8,714.78
i 7
i il i et s Fch e s (R e i) Other financial iabiies 7,985.15
Revenue for other segmentis (&) The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even ; AT
Elimination of inter-segment revenug : ’ in the succeeding years, untl such date when |Ih'E interest dues (o} Cither Furrent e 6036
_ _ _ ) ) as above are aclually pasd fo the small enterprise, for the purpose ich Provisions 196.69
Elimination of revenue of discontinued operation s of disallowance as a deductible expenditure Under Section 23 Total cirrert abiieg TTIL
Consolidated revenue 59,911.38 of the MSMED Act, 2006, bt
pr Total liabilities 76,008.18
ii. Profit before tax 47. Gowermnment grant (Ind AS 20): Other operating revenue includes Incentives against scheme of budgetary 48.3 Equitvand R i .
Total profit before tax for reporiable segments 6,978.41 support under Goods and Services Tax Regime for the unit sel-up in Rudrapur-MDF, Uttarakhand of = B76.55 Y S TR ATRERTE b TS ST
' Pursuant to the scheme, the diferance between the book value of the assets and liabilties transfermed from
Profit before tax for other segments = = fakhs (31 March 2018 = Nil ;
Greenply has been credited to the sharehobders' fund of the Holding Company as under;
Elimination of inter-segrment profits 43. Scheme of Arrangement e pror
; 48.1 Pursuant to the Composite Scheme of Amangement (the scheme’) between Greenply Industries Limited cular mou
limination of profit of discontinued operatio - -
EMmLON o PO GhURS con i DRAcHION [Greanply), the Halding Company and their respective shareholders and cradilors a5 approved by the Hon'ble Share Capital { 99527
Unallocated amounts; National Law Company Tribunal [NCLT), Guwahati Banch, vide its order dated June 28, 2019, which became
Cnriiorats boAREaE 5,739.96) effective on July 1, 2019 on filing with the Redgistrar of Companies, all the assets and Rabilities of the ‘ransferred Capial Reserve 349, B08.56
= business' of Greenply i.e. the MDF manufacturing unit situated at Routhu Suramala, Chittoor (Andhra Pradesh), Total 51,034.83
Consclidated profit before tax s MDF manufaciuring unit and Plywood and allied products manufacturing unit located in & commeon plot at 464 Other Matters:
i, Assets Pantnagar {Uttarakhand), registered, marketing, branch and adminisirative office(s) located in India and its 3 apale,
Total assets for reportable segments 136,663.97 imrEﬂIT*rnE_:m in wh_nlly n'.'.nr_led _sul:lsiu:liar_:.' Wiz, Gr_eeqpa_nel singapore Pie. Lid. foomally known as Greengply Trading a] The H::ull:ling Company shall izsue and allot 12,2@2]’.395 n_aquitg.r shares of Ke. 1 (Indian Eupee one only) tothe
Pte. Limited [registered in Singapore) exchuding its investment of LISD 37 ,50.000 (37 ,50.000 ordinary shares of shareholders of Greenply whose names appear in the register of members of Greenply as on the record date, 1
Assets for other segments - USD 1 each) in Greenply Alkemal (Singapore) Pte. Lid, (registered in Singapore)., have been transfamed to and [one) equity share of Re. 1 {Indian Rupees one only) each, credited as fully paid up for every 1 (one) equity share
Unallocated amounts 9,131.36 vasgted i the Holding Company al their respective book valuas on a going concearn basis with effact from tha of Re. 1 {indian Rupess one only} each held by them in Greenply. Till the allatment, the same would appear in
Consolidated total assets 145,795.33 appointed date (i.e. Aprl 1, 2018). Accordingly, the Scheme of Arrangement has been given effect to in these share suspanse account. Since the effect of demergar has baan given in the financials, 10,00,000 equity shares
o BLoounts of Re. 1 each alloted to Greenply has baen cancellad and the Holding Company has caased 1o be subsidiary of
mf.mbd.r_l'.ms 48.2 Assets and liabilities transferred pursuant to the scheme: Greanply.
Total kabilibes for reporiable segments 7743275 Thie whole of the assets and liabilities of the Demerged undertaking of Greenply becama the assats and liab#ities ° b)  The transactions between the appointed date upto to the effective date as appearing in the books of accounts of
Liahilities for other segments of the Holding Company and were recorded at their book values as appearing in the books of the Demenged Greenply have been deemed io have been made by the Holding Company.
Unalfocated amounts 381278 Eﬂurr:pﬁarg;g::ll; :riE;sl LTEPE S DRt e A0 2054 s T 0 ot alvonti Am Bt o rnenered e} Al costs, charges and expenses including etamp duties arising out of o incurred so far in camying oul and
Consolidated total liabilities 81,245.53 : implementing this Scheme and matlers incidental thereto, have been bome by Graenply and the Holding
Particula Amount igalq:
C. Reconciliations of infermation on raportable segments te Ind AS measures (continuad) e mot Company nthe raio of 1:1.
v Othermaterial Hems Assels d) The immovable assets of the Holding Company stands freed from all charges, morigages and encumbrances
. 11 MNon-current assets relating to [Eabilities relating to Greanply. But, Greanply had created charges ovar its immowvable assats (incuding
Particulars Year ended 31 March 20139 Year ended 31 March 2018 | b those which now belong to the Holding Company) under the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of certain credit
Reportable | Adjust-| Conzoli- | Reportable | Adjust-| Consoli- (&) Property, plant and equipment 37.627.07 facilites takan from various banks for itself and for various undertakings of the Holding Company. As the legal
segment | ments| dated| segment| ments| dated (b) Capdal work-in-progress 79.348.65 ownership of the immavabile assets have not yet been transfarred to the Holding Company, Greanply continues to
total | totals total o O el sl 743 enjoy credit facilities by the subsisting charges, morigages and encumbrances over such asseds. Vice Versa, the
Interest revenue - - i3 ] ¥ s Holding Company enjoys credil facililes by the subsisting charges, marlgages and encumbrances owver
Interest expense - 12.463.24| 2,463.24 (d) Financial assets m:nu-:atﬁﬁﬁe!s t-ek::t:gir;g o Griﬂg:ﬂy.ﬂg n:reratri'lnn.‘rnr,}ﬂ-.ﬁ:;ahﬁsahsfmEipnlnf Eh;r?ﬁﬁ. a5 ll_he h-:laaa may be,
8 s il Investments 10.00 in favour of the vanous banksisecured creditors of the respective Companies in ferms of the applicable provisions
E:p:::huﬂ and amortisation 483092 | 47242 530334 i ) | 5 of the Companies Act, 2013, the banks/secured creditors of the Holding Company shall continue 1o hold their
P et e kmivind {if) Loans 1.194.27 respective charge over the Immaovable asssts of Greenply,
D. Geographical information [e) Other non-curment assels 2,319.98 e}  Although, pursuant to the scheme of arrangement, the immovable properties belonging to the demerged
Particular Within India Ouitside lndia Total Total non-current assets 114,617.10 undaqahlnga of Gre:enpl:,r vest in andior -:Faemgu:! to be transferrad to ary:f vestad in the Holding Company, the
c mutation of tilafassignment of leases thereof in the name of the Holding Company are yet to be made and
31 March| 31 March | 31 March | 31 March | 31 March | 31 March (2) Current assets recorded by the appropriate authorities. Notwithstanding the same the Holding Company exercises all rights and
2013 2018 2018 2019 2018 2013 (al Inventories 10,2098 48 privileges and pays ground rent. municipal taxes and fulfils all obligations, in relation to or applicable to such
ma“ﬁ;r:t:fnﬁ::m e 53,029.90 -| 88149 - | 5991139 . 10): Flnanoiat assets e o
: ' ' ! i} Trade receivables 5 R4 07 fi  Mr Shiv Prakash Mtial and Mr. Shobhan Mittal, Directors of the company would be appointed as Executive
Carrying amount of segment 2 _ : Chairman and Managing Director & CEQ respectively in the board meeting to be held on 15 July 2019. As such
assets by location of assets | 142,620.79 -| 3174.54 - |145,795.33 z (i} Cash and cash aquivalents a16.10 they have been included as Key Managerial Personnel (KMP), since they have a significant influence over the
E. Major customer fiii) Other bank balances 39,65 -:nperati_ng and financial decisions mai-:ir]g rolas. Hence, the remunaration paid to them during FY 2018-1% has
The Group doss not receive 10% or more of s revenues from transaclions with any singke extemal (v Loans a1.44 Dearilisciosn as relamd party ransaclion.
customer. . 49, Distribution made and proposed dividend (Ind AS 1)
(v} Denvatives 125.97
45. Taxation Vil Other & Propesed dividends on equity shares are subject to approval at the annual general meeting and are not
The Group has established 2 comprehensive system of maintenance of information and documents as required ik Grther fnancedl assety 1ul.66 recognised as a liability (including dividend distribution tax therean) as at 31 March 2019. Since no dividend has
by the transfer pricing regulations under Sactions 92-92F of the Income-Tax Act, 1961, Since the law requires (o) Ciher current assets 4 60344 been proposad in the current and previous year, financial figures with respect to the same has not been
P S eI S A SRS | e masy O
. i . : ) 7 | ] : | : » .
financial year, The managementis of the opinion that ts intemational iransactions are at am's length so that the Total assets 137,043.01 50 Lx ;l;gﬂ;dﬂfﬂf;ﬁ;ﬁnztna"z;iﬁs of the previous year was not required fo be prepared since there was no
afpresaid legislation will not have any impact on the financial statements, particufary on the amount of tax Libilities il ; '
expense forthe year and that of provision for taxation. 1. The figures staled n the current year ara nol comparable with those of previous period for the reasons that (a) the
46. Dues to Micro enterprises and small enterprises {1 Non-current abiikies figures for the previous period were since incorparation of the Holding Company on December 13, 2017 to March
31 March 2018 1 March 2018 (a) Financial liabilities 3t _2[‘115; and {&) in the current year, effect has been given b::ISr:heme of Arrangement as applrnved by the
_ . - i : Mational Company Law Tribunal. The figures for the previous period are re-classified! re-armanged | re -grouped,
(8) The amounts remaining unpaid te Micre and Small suppliers (i} Borrawings 41.647.67 wherever necessary 50 as o be in conformity with the figures of the current period's classification/disclosure
as at the end of each accounting year {il) Other financial liabdities 1.057.53
- Principal 0.81 - . o :
el ) (b} Provisions 18617 For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Greenpanel Industries Limited
; et ) Daferred tax labilites (net 3911.53 Sd/-
[b) The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of Section 16 sl .[!19 :' , ,
of the Micro, Small and Mediurm Enterprises Development Act, (d) Other non-current Rabilites 4,881,710 Shiv Prakash Mittal
2006 {MSMED Act. 2006) along with the amount of the payment Total non-current abiliiss 52.305.40 Executive Chairman
made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each Place: Kolkata
i - i 7 Date; October 14, 2019
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Notice is hereby given that pursuant to Regulation 47(1) (a) of the SEB

(GOVT. OF NCT OF DELHI)
OFFICE OF THE EXECUTIVE ENGINEER (NE) Il

G.T. ROAD SHAHDARA, DELHI-110032
E-mail eeneiii.ee@gmail.com Ph No. 22596645

NIT NO. 29 (19-20)

SALE NOTICE

CONROS STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED (i Liguidation)

[0 [ame orwork put . 'tolFees (in (in Rs) :’eWﬁm Liquidator: Mr. Santanu T. Ray (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the
_ tender Rs. | Rs.) procurement soluton | procurement solution Liguidator's Correspondence Address: A3017, BSEL Tech Park, Sector 304, Opposita Vashi Ralway Station, Vashi, Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company will be held on Thursday.
4 Replacement of old and damaged Branch|{40,22,803/- | 500/- 810007~ [14.10.19 02.11.19 Navi Mumbai, Maharashira, 400705, Email 10: assetsale 1@aaamsoivency.in; santanutrayE aaamsovency. com 24" October 2019; inter-alia to consider and approve the Un-audited
sewer line from Mata Wali Gali near Gurjjar Contact No.:+ 91 8800865284 (Mr. Puneet Sachdeva) g m
Chowk to Gutta Factory Mohanpuri, Financial Results for the Quarter/Half year ended 30™ September, 2019.
Maujpur AC-67 NE-IIl E-Auction Sale of Assets under Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 For AYM Syntex Limited|
_ [Tender 1.D.No. 2019_DJB_182159_4 Date and Time of E-Auction:15th November, 2019 at 3.00 pm to 5.00 pm, Sd/-
Further details in this regard can be seen at http://delhi.govtprocurement.gov.in S/~ (With unlimitad extension of 5 minutes each)| Place: Mumbai Himanshu Dhaddhal

ISSUED BY P.R.O. (WATER)
Advt. No. J.S.V. 451/19-20

Sale of Assels and Properties owned by Conros Steels Private Limited, (in Liquidation) lorming part of Liguidation
Estate formed by the Liquidator, appainted by the Hon'bée National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench vide order
dated 215t August 2018, The sale will be dome by the undersigned throogh the e-auction platform
hittps=faaa. awctiontiger.net.

Date: 15.10.2019 Chief Financial Officern

EX. ENGINEER (NE)-lI

BORIVLY HOUSING AND PERSONAL FINANCE BRANCH
E-10y11, Patel Shopping Gentre, Chandavarkar Lane,

= e s B ) S

Assel Block |Reserve Price| EMD Amount | Incremental Value Baorivall (W), Mumbai 400 092,
Unit=1 : Land and Buikding situated at Plot)Block| 11.28Cr 113 Cr 2 Lakhs ey By et E_;:f{.iguﬁiiﬁi:?ﬂ“uiﬂhzfﬁiuﬁéﬁﬁﬁﬂfi 4
Dhu nva rShu |bearing Survey No. 12, 26, 27, 28 and 29,| 1 T : ' o
Village Vanavathe, Ajiwali Phata, Khopodi-Pen Mrs. Mona Manjeet Singh
Hoad, Khalapur, Raigad - 410 203 Mrs. Lalita Sunil Singh

Flat Mo F-2/201 Sundervan Crystal CHSL, Sundervan Complex, Off J.P. Road,
Mear Lokhandwala Comgplex, Andhari West, Mumbai- 400053, Maharashtra
Sir'Madam,

MOTICE U/S 13(2) OF THE SECURITISATION AND RECONSTRUCTION OF
FINANCIAL ASSETS AND ENFORCEMENT OF SECURITY INTEREST
ACT 2002

Al the reguest made by you, the Bank has granited to ywou various credit
facilities aggregating to an amount of Rs.48,79,723. We give hersunder
details of varicus credit facilities granted by us and the oulstanding dues thera

Terms and Condition of the E-awction are as under; 1. E-Aucthon will be condected an A5 15 WHERE 157, A5 15 WHAT 15" and]

D H A N VA R S H A F I N V E ST LI M I T E D “WHATEVER THERE 15 BASIS ™ throuph appraved sarvice pravidar M'S E-pracurement Technpbomias Limited [Auction Tipar), 2.

Corporate [denfity Number: L24231G1994PLCO23528 The Complete E-Buclion process document contaiming details of the Assels, anling 8- auclicn Bid Foerm, Daclaration alldf

Registered Dffbee: & Wing, 81372, Mondeal Square, Opp. Kamavati Club, 5.G. Highway, Ahmedabad - 380015, Gujarat. ILIm:H!rw-mg Form, General Terms and Conditians of onling awction =3k are available on websile hitps:/‘aaa. suctiontiger.net.
Phaome: +93-F0-40320317 | Email: contacti@dfitd.in | Websibe; wawodilidin Contact: M Tilak Marathaat +91-6351806834/079-61 200580 & 6351596534 tilaki@auctiontiger et rilkinauctiontiper.nel’
supporti@auctiontiger.net (On going to the link bitps:asa. auctiontiger.mel interasted Giddars will hawve to search for the

STATEMEHT DF UNAUDITED FIHAHEIP‘-L HESULTS‘ rissnliceed corrgany by wesing efher one of the o aplians, (i) Compary's name (Conms Seals Private Lirmbed), ar by, (8) Sale and

property type). & The intending bidders, prior to submitting thesr bad, should make their independent inguires regarding the titks
of property, dues of local taxes, ef=ctricEy and water charpes, malntenance charges, § any and inspect the propery at their own

FOR THE QUARTER AND HALF YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2019

1% e expenses and satisfy themseives, The propertias merticned abave can ba mspactad by tha prospective biddears at the sits with under as on the date of this notice:-
St Quarter Ended Half Year Ended prior appaintment, contacling Mr. Puneet Sachdeva: +91-BB00BG652B4. 4. The mnlending bidders are required to dapasit Mature of facility Sanctioned Limit (Rs.}| Outstanding dues (Rs.}
N PARTICULARS 30-Sep-19 | 30-Jun-19 | 30-Sep-18 | 30-Sep-19 | 30-Sep-18 Eamest Money Deposit (EMD} amount either through DO/NEFT/RTGS in thi Accownt of “GONAROS STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED Star Home Loan 49,79 723.00 15.93,000.00
| Vot | i | s | i | Vi et e o e e s
| | Total incomea from operations 440,25 390.98 439.83 §31.23 891,74 - II.':IIJIEII::!?I'EI:I.'.IH' : 0 SRR e L T el A A L T T by - 2. The aforesaid credit facilities granted by the Bank are secured by the
P ; - L ar give a Bank Guaraniee for the EMD Amourd a2 per Format & or Formal B a5 given in the Compiste E-Aucton fedtow b s aeLiritia ricul { Alas/s 15 chamad 1o
Il | Net Profit / I.LDSS] for the FIE‘:[II,'.IIj [bﬂ!DrE' Tax, ) 5 ‘G A cwing assels’secuntes (particulars of properlias/assals 2
: 154 74 147 54 (90.94) 29728 | (180.70) process docurnent. §. The mbending bidder shoukd submit the evidence for EMD Deposit or Bank Guarantee and Aequest Letter Banki:
Exceptional and/or Extraordinary ems) for participation in the E- Auction along with 32 attested copy of (1) Proof of Idemtification {2) Cunrent Addrass-Proof (3) PAN Flat N. F-20901 Sund Cryatal CHEL Near Lokhandwala C |
Il | Met Profit / (Loss) for the period before tax (after 15474 142 54 (90.94) 297.28 | (180.70) card (4) Valid e-mail 1D {5) Landline and Mobiie Phone number (8] Affidavis and Undertaking, as per Annexure 1 (7} Bid D:J Fﬂﬁn:ad e hé‘r?v?:;fﬂmﬁai i rﬁzL : {ﬁaﬁ r?:a wala Lomplex,
Exceptional and/or Extraordinary items) * ! : i . ’ Applicatian Farm as par Annesure 1| (8) Declaration by Bidder, a5 per Armexuna 1, he farmats of thase Armexwnas can be taken L ] ; ! 2 ] ; .
IV | Net Profit/ {Loss) for the period aier tax (after _ from th Complete E-Auction process document. These documents should reach the office of the liquidator or by E-mail, at 3. As you have defaulted in repayment of your dues to the Bank under the said
Bicenbicral snlior Extraoedmes Be 103.03 10570 | (52.32)| 208.73( (105.61) the address given below before 7:00 PM of Wovember 13,2019, Inferested bidders will have fo upload their KYC credit facilities, we have classified your account as Non-Performing Assel
el sl o BTANPYI RET documents along with the EMD submission details on https: /aaa, auctiontiger.net before 500 pm of Navember 13,2019, with effect from 30.06.2018. in accordance with the directions/guidelines
V| Total Eﬂfﬂprﬁhﬂﬂﬂm'{l} Incame for the pﬂru:u:'J 6. The Mame of the Efigible Bidders will be identified by the Liguidator fo participate in e-auction on the portal issued by the Reserve Bank of India.
[Comprising Profit / (Loss) for the period (after 103.03 10670 )  (52.32) 208.73 | (105.61) imttps://aaa auctiontigernet). The e-auction service provider (Auction tiger) will provide User id and passward by email to 4. For the reasons stated above, we hersby give you notice under Section
___|tax} and Other Comprehensive Income (after fax)] | | {edqitie bioders. 7. In case, a bid is placed in the kast 5 minutes of the closing time of the e-auctian, the closing time wil 13(2) of the above noled Act and call upon you to discharge in full your
VI | Paid up equity share capital (Face Value of automatically get extended far 5 minutes with unlimited extansian, The bidder wha submits the heghest bid amaunt (not below liabilities by paying to the Bank sum of Rs.15,93,000.00 (contractual dues
¥ 10/- per share) 1.350.00 1.350.00 | 1,350.00 ( 1,350.00 | 1,350.00 the reserve price] on closure of e-Auction process shall be declared 2s the Successhul Biddar and a cammiunication io that up to the date of nolica) with further inlerest thareon (@ B8.80% p.a.
VIl | Resarves (xcluding revalualion reserve) effect will be igsued theaugh electronic mode which shall be subgect 1o approval by b Liguidator 8. The EMD of the Suceessiul compounded with monthly rests, and all costs, charges and expenses
: : = ! T Badder shall be retained towards part sale consideration and the EMO of insuccesstul bidders shall be refunded. The EMD shall incurred by the Bank, till repayment by you within a period of 60 days from
VIl {Eamings Per Share (EPS) (FV of ¥ 10/- per sharg not bear any interast. The Liquidator will issue a Lefter of Imtert {LOI) ta the Successful Bidder and the Successful Bidder shall the date of this notice, failing which please note that we will enlirely at your
(Mot annualized for the interim perods) have ta deposit tha balance amawnt (Successful Bid Amourd — EMD Amount] within 30 days on issuance of the LOI by the rsks as to costs and CONSEQUENCES BXEICISE the powers '1'5'5t*3d ‘f"'“ﬂ" ﬂ_'lﬁ
1. Basic EPS : (Amount in ) 0.76 0.73 (0.39) 1.55 (0.99) Linuiator, Defaut i deposit of the balance armaunt by e successil bidder within the time lmitas mentioned in the LO| would Bank under Section 13 of the Securitisation and Reconstruction of Financial
2. Diluted EPS : {Amount in T) 0.74 0.76 (0.39) 150 (0.99) entail forfeiture of the entire amount deposited (EMD + Any Other Amaunt) by the Successful Bidder, 9. The Successhul Badder Assets and Enforcement of Security Interest Act, 2002, against the secured

shall bear the applicable stamp duties/transder charge. fees elc. and all the local taxas, duties, rates, assessment charges, fees assets mentionad above.

etc. inraspect of tha proparty putan aection. 10. Tha Liquidalos has the absolide dght ta accapt o raject any or 3B pifers) or 5. While we call upon you to discharge vour Rability as above by payment of the
atjournyposipeng'cance e e-Auctan of withdraw any properly ar poclion thereal from the auctan procesding af arm stage gnfire dues o the Bank togethar with applicable intarast, all costs, charges
withaut assigning any reason thereof. 11, After payment of the entire sale conslderation, the sale certdicaie’agresment will be and expenses incurred by the Bank till repayment and redeem the secured
imsued in the name of the successhal bidder onky and will nat be issued in any othar name. 12, The sale shall be subject o] assets, within the period mentioned abowva, pleass fake important note that
provisions of Insohancy and Bankrupley Cede, 2076 and regulatins mads thereunder, 13, I in case, ot mare than one biddar as per section 13{8) of the SARFAESI Act, the right of redemption of secured
deposits the EMD, then in that case the Liquidator will have the absolide power to canced the auction process alter thed assets will be available to yvou only il the date of publication of notice for
consuftatan with the stakeholders. 14, The interested Bidder(z) shall be provided access to the data room ("Dsta Foom”) public aucton or inviting quotations or iender from public or privata treaty for
estanlishad and mairtained by the Company actng through the Liquidatar in order to conduct a due diligence of the business transfer by way of lease, assignment or sale of the secured assels.

and oparations af the Camparmy. Tha interested hidder|s) shall be priwided accass ta tha infarmation in the Data Raom undil the 6. The amounts realised from exercising the powers mentioned above, will
JE- Auclion Date. The accoss 10, ard usage of the inforrmaticn in the Data Rocen by te intenestsd bidden(z) shall be in E.GEI'.'IIHE‘IECI firstly be applied in payment of all costs, charges and expenses which are
with the rules as may be set forth by the Liguidator from time to time. 15. E- auction date & Time: 15th Hovemdber, 2019 from imcurred by us andior any axpenses incidental thareto, and secondly in

Mote:

1. The above results were reviewed by the Audit Committee and taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Company at is
Meating held on October 15, 2019.

2. The above is an extract of the detailed format of audited financial results filed with the BSE Limitad under Requlation 33 of the SEBI
{Listing and Other Disclosure Reguirements) Requlations, 2015, The full format of the audited financial results is available on the
website of BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com and on the website of the Company at www.diltd.in.

3. The Company has adopted Indian Accounting Standards (‘ind AS') notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 ('the
Act’) read with the Companies {Indian &ccounting Standards) Rules, 2015 from &pril 7, 2019 and the date of the fransition is
April 1, 2018. Accordingly, the financial results for the quarter and hall vear ended Seplember 30, 2019 and Septermber 30, 2018
arg Ind A5 compliant,

4. The Ind AS compliant financial results, pertaining to the quarter and half year ended September 20, 20118 have not been subjected 3.00p.m. to5.00 p.m. (with unlimited extension of Smin) Sd- discharge of the Bank's dues as mentioned above with contractual interest
to Limited Review by the Statutory Auditors. However, the management has exercised necessary due diligence fo ensure that Santanu T. Ray from the date of this notice till the date of actual realisation and the residue of
such financial results provide a true and fair view of its affairs Ligquidator the money, if any, after the Bank's entire dues (including under any of your

other dues to the Bank whether as borrower or guarantorjare fully
recoverad, shall be paid to you.

If the said dues ara not fully recoverad from the proceeds realised in the
course of exercise of the said powers against the secured assels, we

Conros Steels Privale Limitad

IBEl Regn. Mo.: IBBYIPA-D02/FP-N003&02017-2018/11055

Address 1343, Regus, Leval 13, Platinem, Techno Park, T

Flot mo 17-18, Sector 304, Vashi, Navi Mumbai, Maharashira, 40070

5. The previous quarter and half year ended figures have been ragrouped/rearranged wherever necassary to confirm to current
guarter/half year presentation,
For and on behalf of the Board of

Dhanvarsha Finvest Limited Date: 16.10.2019 Email ID: santanutray@aaainsohvency.com; assetsale] @aaainsolvencyin TE;TEn;rT:g;:r.fr:i*g;mexngﬁadnzgt?;ﬁ:eﬂuu;?sﬂ é‘;‘;:j“;hwer _F'E;Z:?SL‘J“‘:';;E IE}::
- T A - I W W i
Sd/- Place: Mumbai Contact No.: 011 4666 4626; + 318800865285 (Mr. Puneel Sachdeva) recavery of the balance amount due along with all costs etz. incidental

thareto fram you.

5. Please lake nole that as per Sub-saction (13) of the aforasaid Acl, after
receipt of this notice, you are restrained from transferring or creating any
encumbrances an the aforesaid secured assets whether by way of sale,
lease, licence, gift, morgage or othervise.

9. The undersigned is a duly authorised officer of the Bank {0 issue this nolice
and exercise powers under Section 13 of aforesaid Act.

10.Neediess to mention that this notice is addressed to yvou without prejudice
to any ather right or remady available o the Bank, Yours faithfully

Karan Neale Desai
Managing Director & CED
DIN: 05285546

Place: Mumbai
Date: Oclober 15, 2019

Sdl-
Place : Mumbai CHIEF MANAGER
Date : 09.07.2019 AUTHORISED OFFICER
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